AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, October 18, 2021
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call
2. Approval of agenda

3. Consideration of: Construction of a 98 x 40 Theater Building located at 917 N 14"
Avenue

4. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns
Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

10/14/21
3:04 p.m.
CJ



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator _ A
421 Michigan Street B
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Ba Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

AR SELA E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: October 14, 2021

Subject: Construction of a 98’ x 40’ Theater Building located at 917 N 14" Avenue

Stuart Champeau representing DC Arts Center, LLC is requesting approval for the
construction of a 98’ x 40’ building to be located at 917 N 14" Avenue. This site is currently
vacant and previously contained an old carwash facility. It is important to know that this
approval is solely for the building and the building footprint. The parking lot, landscaping,
signage, and lighting will need to be reviewed at a later time and should be made a condition
of any approval granted. Based on your guidelines the most applicable sections are as
follows:

(1)

(2)

Site layout.

(b)  The site shall be designed to accomplish a desirable transition from the public
streetscape, and between commercial, industrial, and residential land use areas.

(d)  Where possible, buildings should be situated on the site to promote and protect
public views to and along shorelines from public roads and other public lands.

(99 Where a pattern of relatively consistent building setbacks exists on a street,
new buildings should be situated to closely match such setback pattern.

Access, circulation and parking.

(@)  Vehicular driveways into the site shall be located in a manner to minimize traffic
congestion and difficult turning movements and shall be coordinated with existing and
proposed access points on adjoining or nearby properties. Individual developments
having more than one access points per street are discouraged and shared access
driveways with adjoining properties is encouraged.

(b)  The interior circulation of the site shall be designed to provide for the
convenient and safe flow of pedestrians and non-pedestrian traffic through the site and
to/from public streets or sidewalks.

(d)  Off-street parking located to the rear or side of buildings is preferred over
parking between the building and the street, particularly if the amount of off-street
parking supplied is greater than required under the zoning code. For stand-alone
buildings under 15,000 square feet, it is preferable that not more than one tier (single
row or double row) of parking be located between the building and the street it fronts.



(4)

(f) Permeable surfaces, bioswales, rain gardens, and other forms of stormwater
runoff prevention for parking and on-site traffic areas are encouraged.

Building design.

(a) Buildings shall not be limited to a preferred type of architecture or building
materials. However, architectural styles, which are generally not common to Sturgeon
Bay or Northeastern Wisconsin, are discouraged.

(b) Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed
from adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be
avoided. Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the general
design theme and/or proposed use of the development.

(d) Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms
of scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

(e) Rhythm/re-occurring patterns in windows and storefronts are encouraged.

() Building components, such as windows, doors, eaves, and parapet, should be
in proportionate scale in relationship to one another.

(@) The use of door and window canopies and awnings is encouraged.

(h)  The use of special architectural features, including projecting windows, towers,
turrets, arches and cupolas are encouraged, particularly on corner buildings.

) Designs seeking Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)
certification are encouraged.

(m)  Blank walls viewable from the street are undesirable.
Materials and colors.

(b)  The use of identical building materials on all sides of a building that are visible
from public streets is encouraged.

(d) Metal siding is strongly discouraged except for industrial buildings or for
facades not facing public areas such as streets or parking areas.






File Name and Path: l:\Commerc\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-100-SITE-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:45 AM

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

1. The moterials and labor shown on these plans that are provided by Cleary Building Corp. are fimited

to those materils ond labor as defined by the Cleary Building Corp. contract. Additional materials or
accessories that ore not being provided by Cleary Building Corp. may be shown on plans for context

—=—NORTH=—

or building code compliance.

2. This building is designed in accordance with the following codes and specifications:

Wisconsin Commercial Building Code (WCBC)
National Design Specifications for Wood Construction

N. 14TH AVE

Risk Category: 1 ) »
Use Group(s) Classificati A1 69 i 4
Building Use: Perf Arts Theater
Type of Construction: Type VB /I
Building Gross Square Footage: 3812 Sq. FL
Fire Areq: 4078 Sq. Rt
Building Design Loads: DRIVEWAY
Snow Design Dato:
Design Truss Load: 47.1 PSF P R e S S W st e
Ground Snow Load (P,): 50 PSF
Flot Roof Snow Load }ZE)) 385 PSF | y
Snow Exposure Foctor (Co)———— 1 _4_/—_——{—«—-—(——-
Snow Load Importance Factor (lg):—————— 1.0 i \
Thermal Factor (C})————— 1.1
Sloped Roof Snow tLood (Pg)——— 331
Unbolanced Snow Load: 0 PSF Windword
Per SPS 362.1608 (1) 43.1 PSF Leeward .
Wind Design Dato: >
Design Wind Speed: 115 MPH
Wind Exposure: c /
Wind Load Import Factor (ly,): 1 g A A
Earthquoke Design Data: ? ?‘ v
Seismic Design Category: A N Q |
Spectral Response Coefficients (Sps)————————0.054g ; — ’ '
(Sp)——————0.052g - /// ©
Site Class: D /
Seismic Importance Factor (I;_):————T-I.O P - 2 \A (/ g — —
Mapped Spectral Response Accelerations (Ss):——5%g s 440
= = (sh——32%g v ¥, \ ————8'x18’ PARKING L o [——ACCESSBLE
Response Modification Factor (R): 6 S C Y STALL (TYP.) JAAN DQORANDING
3. Al lumber, unless noted otherwise, shall be S4S §2 SPF or belter. All lumber embedded in the ground ,// //\\‘{? . (SEE AL
shall be treated with Chromated Copper Arsenate to a retention level of .60 Ibs. per cubic foot. - "}7‘[ SHEET 1160 EXISTING ASPHALT
A I 3 n 9 T4 I
4. Grading should be such that the surface water is drained oway from the foundation. Minimum grade ! 18'-0"%30°-3 3/ 4" LEAN ?,J A /
would be six inches of vertical drop per ten feet of horizontal away from the foundation (5%). l S ,1 }/ - .
. . ( ° PROPERTY LINE———1 @ N
5. Fill used for concrete floor slab sub grade, if present, shall be reasonably graded granulor materiol. 7 W ——I
Fill used in columns holes shall be the excavated soil unless noted otherwise. Al fill shall be free ) =
from debris, stones over 4 ond frozen material.
) . o . ) EXISTING ASPHALT
6. Hectrical work is not a part of this drawing and shall be installed os per applicable codes. <
7. Heoting, ventilating, and air conditioning work is not o part of this drawing ond shall be installed os
per applicable codes. I j/ (A 7/0/
8. Plumbing work is not o part of this drawing ond shall be installed as per opplicable codes. . \—5)(5 ACCESSIBLE - -
! » ) n
9. Al nails are to be threaded hardened steel unless otherwise noted. I L 26 —6 L DOOR LANDING l/ 26 —6 L
A SEE DETAIL A A
10. This design is based on o building site with sond, sitty sond, clayey sond, silty gravel, 4 ( EET 160
clayey gravel soil. As per the WCBC building code ond I1BC Table 1806.2, on ossumed soil SH )
bearing design volue of 2000 psf has been used in this design. If information is discovered
before or during construction contrary to this, the buiding designer should be contocted. "
36" MIN. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO ACCESSIBLE DOOR . > —5x5 ACCESSIBLE
A l DOOR LANDING — ]
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS NOT| |NO FORM OF PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION| — — (SEE DETAIL
[PART OF THIS DESIGN. IF ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS TO STOPS ADJACENT TO_PROPERTY 'f T O .
BE USED IN THIS BUILDING, STATE LAW REQUIRES IT 50 PROPOSED 7 40'-0"x80'-0' SHEET 160)
T0 BE DESIGNED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL i PROPOSED
T0 COMPLY WITH SPS 363.0501 AND 363.0505. THE| [A"SEPARATE ROOM OR SPACE SHALL PARKING [
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE | |ge"PROVIDED ON THE STE FOR THE - : SPACES 7] / ¢ BUILDING
FOR REVIEW BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR. TORAGE. OF RECYCUABLE MATERILS ) I——f - # { ——|
MINIMUM OF ONE 132" WIDE VAN ACCESSIBLE 5
PARKING STALL AND ONE 60" WIDE PARKING |
IF MORE THAN 25 TOTAL
[PARKING SPACES, A MINIMUM OF ONE 96 ) » ———b » »
VAN AND ONE 96" CAR ACCESSIBLE PARKING L— . 62 -6 62 -6
STALL SHARING ONE 96° ACCESS AISLE IS
REQUIRED. HANDICAP PARKING SIGNS SHALL 96" 96” 96"
BE PLACED ON ADEQUATE SUPPORTS NOT
LESS THAN 5 FROM PARKING SURFACE OR MIN. MIN. MIN.
ICURB AND S%_L gg‘cggs Cvg}mn SPACE(S) | :
COMPLY WITH TRANSPORTATION RULE 200.07. ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL EXISTING ASPHALT 4|
| EXISTING ASPHALT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

135. ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

140. TYPICAL SECTION "A"

120. FLOOR PLAN 141. TYPICAL SECTION "B"

121. CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT PLAN 142. TYPICAL SECTION "C"

122. CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS 150. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "A"
123. CONCRETE FROSTWALL FOUNDATION DETAILS 151. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "B"
124. CONCRETE BRACKET DETAILS 152. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"
130. INTERIOR LAYOUT PLAN 153. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "D"
131. EMERGENCY EGRESS PLAN 160. DIAPHRAGM ACTION and MISC. DETAILS
132. BATHROOM LAYOUT PLAN 170. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

133. MEZZANINE FRAMING PLAN 171. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

134. STAIRS FRAMING DETAILS

100. SITE PLAN
110. ELEVATIONS

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

ACCESSIBLE WALK DOOR
LANDING AND RAMP (SEE
DETAILS SHEET 121/160)

5x5 ACCESSIBLE

LANDING (SEE DETAL

SHEET 160)

32’

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

e

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER

173’

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

=
o
=
<C
I
o 5
(a4
a4 o
<C a
= 3
n E =
1 = =
3 o
g 8 2
—1 o o
- wo E
e 23
o
= 3<=2 3
W EESs
Oakx |
Q@@ . O
iNicz8s . =
Ee NS u
S GxR6RES
<C [CXCRCI Sa
ESbZ2x2s 2
BQENPSIEE
SASahEfLA
o. o om wv
PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
100

SHEET SCALE: 3/32"=1"-0"

2 Wor oo o o0
Sy, €

X
Os
N




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-110-ELEV-2.dwg

Date Printed. 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

(1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE
OWNER LOCATE W

SOUTH ELEVATION

A 100'40”
T/

CLEARY

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6,/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

. 100'+0" =
EAST ELEVATION @wo'*gn/ / WEST ELEVATION
" / e
T T T TTTL
10048’ / /

NORTH ELEVATION

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:
ELEVATIONS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
110

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 247x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc/\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-120-FP-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:41 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

NUMBER OF
COLUMNS COLUMNSIZE | O | e R FOOTING SIZE COLUMNS | pores: BUILDING COLORS BUILDING ACCESSORIES /\
REQUIRED | gD VERIFY ALL DOOR AND WINDOW ROUGH OPENING SIZES PRIOR TO INSTALUNG FRAME-OUTS &2
® SDEWALL 3PLY 2B20-B | —— ~_— | ON CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100+0°) 12 2. ATIACH ALL ROOF, SIDE, END AND GABLE STEEL WITH PANTED SCREWS ROOF: ANTIQUE BRONZE | (1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE (OWNER LOCATE) =
B) CORNER 3PLY 28208 | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100'+0") 2 > L s B;mggpmﬁ”?é”%g')”‘éAYE';"iT“E&”TMAﬁDBS:’L“DGI}\% el (Tl?NEFEESSTOOTTHHSFRMRggFN’())%§ SIDES,/GABLES: ™ INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT EAVE (ROOF AND SDE)
©) ENDWALL 3PY 28240 | ——- ——= | OR CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100"+0") 2 5. 244 STANDARD DIAGONAL CORNER mcmc( AT ALL LEAN CORNERS (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOT§D) WAINSCOT: ANTIQUE BRONZE | INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT TOP AND BOTION OF WANSCOT Z-TRM L
C e 6. 246 JACKBRACING AT ENDWALL COLUMNS (SEE DIAPHRAGM ACTION and MISC. DETALS SHEET :
@ ENIUALL it 2"8"27:"_ — —~— | ON CONRETE SUS (F. 'F'E‘wo_w.) ! 7 224 PURLI BLOGKING AT ALL ENDHALL TRUSSES AND AT ATIC ORAFTSTOP (TRUSSES AT FIRE BARRIER EXCLUDED) TH (PR ANTQUE BRONZE | ooe FILER STRIP AT BRICK PREP. TR BUILDING CORP.
E) SIDEWALL 3-PLY 2x6x12'-2 - -— ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E=100"+0") 2 8. 2x4 CORNER BLOCKING TO BE INSTALLED AT ALL CORNERS WAINSCOT CORNER TRIM: INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT TREATED PLANK
F) CORNER 3-PLY 26x12-2" | ——- e ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E=100"+07) 2 9. (>><C) = BAYS WITH 2x4 ROOFLINE X-BRACING (SEE DIAPHRAGM ACTION ond MISC. DETALLS SHEET) MAIN CORNER TRIM: ™ TWEK HOUSE WRAP AT ENTIRE PERIMETER WALLS 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
0) ENDWALL IPLY 206x14-5" | —— “_— | oN CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100+0") 2 BULDING ON CONCRETE SLAB WITH WET-SET BRACKETS VERONA, W1.53593 # (800} 373-5550
H) CORNER 3-PLY x6x10'-9" | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUAB (F.FE=99'+117) 2 CONCRETE FOAM FILLER AT ENTIRE BUILDING, LESS DOORS DRAWN BY: ZIESE
D) SIDEWALL 3-PLY 2620-0"| —— —== | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100"+8 4 STEEL T0 100"+0° WITH PERIMETER INSULATION BASE TRM .
8 CORNER 3-PLY 28x20'-0" | --—- —— ON CONCRETE WALL tr.r.£=1oo'+8"; 2 CONT. PSUCA'EELLTNS DESIGN NOTE: DATE DmvaREt\;,/Ig{élo\fS’
() ENDWALL 3-PLY 2Bx23-4"| ——- -— ON CONCRETE WALL (F.F.E.=100'+8") 2 - - FACE ALL OPEN BAY COLUMNS WITH NUMBER DATE BY
© ENDWALL 3-PLY 2026-8"| -— ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100'+8") 1 52 SURE O VARTAN THE OVERALL LAP 20 RENED DAOER NIRRT (TR Wi 56'-0" w-0" : 1
0 oy ; DISTANCE AND THE SPACING FROM PURLIN COUNN WITH (1) 208 AL AT VERIFY BE OF COLUMN WRAP ¢ USE STRUCTURAL ENOWALL
@ FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 2:6x20°—0" | ——— ~—— | oN CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100+8") 2 12" 0. (STAGGERED) CEDAR N RELATION T0 FINISHED TRUSS WITH HALERS AT
FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 246:22-8"| —— “__ | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100'+8) 2 [END 10: CENTER  OF TRUSS (A5 SHOW (F ENE HEGT IS 14 OR IR, | - |FLOOR HEGHT W OMER 10 0 N EODE s 2
> a2 INSTALL FACING T0 FOOTING 70 INSTALLATION
0) FULL LENGTH (NONTREATED) | 4-PLY 2x6x25—4" | —— “-— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100'+8") 2 el T — ! ) PROR 10 BT , ¥ ¥ OF TEROR FRE WALl 3
o oo v (150 M PURLIN WITH 174" PLYHOOD L1 rouss/marTeR 26 SIDEWML—/ A i E:/%T?Agﬁg)" 50 BLocki Aup 2
LhA (1) 10d NAL (1) 10d NAL SHIMMING [ s / & DRVAL W 175" 55
4 =g 26x12" SHIM T/H—BULDING COLUMN 246 BLOCKING N
ﬁ«):u;m | 29" MIN [ ® BLOCKING 1x8 §3 ROUGH SEREEN 1A RS N\ 4-pLY 2x6 CoLUMN SBCB:RBMN%?NS:Y ey
: i 104 FULL LENGTH CUT CEDAR ! 2 LAYERS TYPE X =
¥ o : o ENDHALL TRUSS/2¢4
/—2)(4 PURUNS  ROOF STEELl l 12° M. 24" MN. l 12" MIN. 12" MIN. NAILS TREATED QXE TREATED 2x8 FACING NALERS AT 16" O.C. (A;TYPES;‘I\JCMH Vg%IEBOARD BCS _ BY CLEARY SUB
7 ,%\ | Thuss GRTLINE 1x10 §3 ROUGH
—TRUSS CUT CEDAR
2x4 PURLN FACING DETAIL CORNER DETAIL
. . PURLIN LAPS AT FIRST ALL REMAINING PURLIN LAPS S BA RO ST NI M SOV
BLOCKING A L5112 TOML IR TRUSS FROM EACH ENDWALL SEALE: 15 SRS
CLEARSPAN TRUSS—{
STEEL COMER SHEETS PURLIN LAYOUT - NORTH— %
TTACHED WITH 1°
NOTE: AT ON » ’ 0
COMPARTMENTALIZATION ‘sv.%‘é"‘é’é‘ﬁiuss%ﬁu , 18 , 18 , 12 [a
SHALL EXTEND INTO 12 18 18 =
EAVE AND SOFFIT AREAS <C
21 HaP 24" VENTED ALUM. EAVE EXT. AT a:)
H LANDING (NBC) BOTH SIDES WITH INSUL. BAFFLE b
6'-0" 18’ A = 2
OPEN BAY , , , \ , N7 , , o o
ATTIC DRAFTSTOP DETAIL NOTE: 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 p o8 8 = =
SCALE: NTS REPLACE GIRTS AT SPECIFIED \ = =
BAY(S) FOR SHEAR TRUSS SEE CORNER DETAL 0 E <
BRACING (SEE SHEAR TRUSS THIS SHEET i = =
BRACING DETAILS SHEET) [P PR | S p—— A — " 8 5
\
\ Q (&) —
T A ; ¥ = = T
R Ao ) st ® ® S ® ® SHEAR TRUSS "A” &J wQ E
= 18" NON-VENTED— Thiles: B | e - m @5 5
oo ALUM. PURLIN EXT. 9 9’ 2 400" — = - 5 o
o AT BOTH ENDS ra 246 JACKBRACE AT = 2= 3
—————— 2x6 JACKBRAGE ALL ENDWALL COLUMNS T R
N/ AT ALL ENDWALL \ O&8Ex X
{© COLUMNS / 2x4 ROOFLINE i - e 5.5 =
" 1] -
a 16° VENTED AL " WIND BRANG o oo oo iPirs S 45
% ; 1% EILING HATCH (NBC) Sy ExP L=
w o | INSUL. BAFFLE = Vo 27 307367 MIN <C w5 GRC) b é o
— S =
- USE HOND TRUSS 7 (o LOCATE) 5222520
= WITH NAILERS AT p HUHDDEéEQ
— Sogdabzsued
2 O, = N o o a m 7]
3 T o m—
>l al = s \ SHEAR TRUSS "C CONT. PEAK v \ PROJECT NUMBER:
] N
3 B | SE R . VENTILATION g \ . 2020104484
= L] ~ |= N P g / N © = .
2l o 5| LlE N ) STAGE ON INTERIOR :1// e/ § N SHEET NUMBER:
il Tl 7T 70\ | N CELING_HATCH (NBC) LAYOUT PLAN g ( “HR FIRE BARRIER—//‘ T R \ SHEAR TRUSS 0 120
| N 30"x36" MIN. i (POST-FRAME WALL WITH .~ \/ N N ” Tl
= 3 \141/ O _frro10040" (OWNER LOCATE)\\ ~ . {72 LAYERS 5/8" TYPE X i ,/ | X OB SHEET SCALE: 3/16=1-0
—/ N FFE=10040"~  DRWALL AND STRUCTURAL —r R NOTE:
S ~ ¢ ENDWALL TRUSS WITH / = e © .
= .t 24" NON-VENTED - 7 © /CELNG HATCH (NBC) )
% - ALUN. PURLIN EXT. . = ~~H4’%L§R§,D’g 16 oc A / < -7 30567 MIN. | =] SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
~ o | 40 BRIK PREP AT B0 ENDS \\ N pe ARGEE Bl FOR 24"x36" PAPER
o~ =) o] — A v ,
; A o o o o & /e o o dlF
o ——y gy — s s e —-
oF S v N0 1 - 1 _] N R \—HANDICAP(ACC).
2x6 JACKBRACE SEE CORNER DTl LANDING (NBC
5 ) 9 8 \ 8 8 8 8 g 8 g | @ g
OPEN BAY” ' e 4
40" (STD.) WAJNSCOTJ \—%gES*S*f*gLDE‘CAP
AT ENTIRE BUILDING
(LESS LEAY) UNONG. (NEC) APPROVED FOR CONST RUCTION

NATE

SR

T




Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

hael Waldera

y: Mic

File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-121-CONC-LAYOUT-2.dwg

Printed B

g - Tow=sgss B [ f g —— g J ; t y
= - Q1 T , 1 ] BUILDING CORP.
i & 1 0 100'48" &
5 I Y ¢ . T 50 ——— o 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
I8 : 4 ] 2 10040 ; “’:l\ S A I o 100'+0 VERONA, W1 563593 / (800) 373-5550
B 36" M. ‘N SEE SHEET 123 DETAL 'F" FOR §E NE / | | wB | S _:[ - DRAWN BY: ZIESE
3 CLEARANCE B TYPKAL RENFORCEMENT PUCBUENT] . | o AT | | ; i | fores YO 10 BiceeD DATE DRAWN: 6,/9/2021
! ! ET 4 3l | ‘ 4 ]L ¥ EAY D) PLAN REVISIONS:
L BN L T0F=96+0"  H:l 2 _t0F=96+0" il : } | NUMBER DATE BY
s b2 i S N » .
ACCESSIBLE RAMP i i SR o | i ] ;
HANDRAIL DETAIL | | | 5
NTS ACCESSIBLE RAMP SECTION "I" ACCESSIBLE LANDING SECTION "J" b el -
NTS NIS | I ! 1 4
ACCESSIBLE LANDING AND RAMP ELEVATION "AA"
NIS
|
F.F.E=100"4+0" i I
FE=100'+ 7-9 3/4" g g 8 8 g 16 g -2 1/4 =
| ; r | 2
- . 23'-11 3/4" O 5
o
EXTERIOR ACCESSIBLE RAMP : 8 . — N > =
NTS o ~ = ACCESSIBLE ‘A = =
\ ] i LANDING NE7 =
J | \ (NBC) J A Jﬁ ®)
P S, R I O M 3&- T, & ! T © I
] §-9 3/4" 92 1/4 Lf N i = 2
= o OUTSIDE FACE OF < (24 @)
B ) COLUMN IS AT EDGE = < Q.
ki OF CONCRETE g E =)
D o
b - (7] £ = _
N i % = ﬂ
5 0N M = Q § o
=3 A @ U O }—
— © —1 a4 I )
- -l w O (o]
? ! = x =28 <
™ FROSTWALL FOUNDATION b g9 5 3
TOW.=100'+8 ] E oz 205
o 4 0 NEC___- < =
. \ i et HANDICAP ogsx X 3
> | ST i ACCESSIBLE o< ~90 .9 o
" = @ | iliw| RAMP (NBC) o EHMEZHE:..UJ
= b (SEE DETALS) o ExQ o ey
3 B T Z<"’O$w>‘§
J ol | | /AAN L2225 20
> = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (4) BOLTS o § = W N2V DQOEUNDOT 2
Sk I 3 B3-F o d0o
D! SO Laow5FHEO
/\ = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (5) BOLTS " A = a a B n
- OUTSIDE FACE OF el <5, 5 HANDICRP
9 & COLUMN IS AT EDGE F2 | ACCESSBLE PROJECT NUMBER:
ks - OF CONCRETE T il LG () ] 2020104484
- .| FRE=100'+8" <
T S S P - - oA N SHEET NUMBER:
r ™
HANDICAP /A :( 121 =7
ACCESSIBLE N2/ = SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0
LANDING 2
(NBC) i NOTE:
Lol
015 don i | e SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
= = = 8 8 8 8 8 16’ 8 = » ”
FOR 24'x36" PAPER
GRADE BEAM FROSTWALL
CONCRETE_FOUNDATION CONCRETE_FOUNDATION
SEE CONCRETE SEE CONCRETE
FOUNDATION DETAILS FOUNDATION DETAILS
, ON SHEET 122 ; ON SHEET 123
18 80
= ABPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE B e




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-122-CONC-DTLS-SLAB-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,

2 1/2° WITH 2x6 COLUMNS AND
3 1/2" WITH 2x8 COLUMNS FROM
EDGE OF CONC. TO EDGE OF
CONC. BRACKET

NOTE:
NO INSULATION /TREATED|
PLANK AROUND PORCH |

BUILDING COLUMN

4
=

o

00 0,

ATTACH 79-101 CONC.
/—BRACKEI 70 COLUMN
B WITH (2) 1/2°% BOLTS

o ©°

4” THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
JOINTS SPACED AT 15° 0.C.
MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION

=1
° o

o 100'4+0°
\ %4

(2) §4 CONT. REBAR
/ AT TOP OF FOUNDATION
)

6x6-W1.4xW1.4
/WELDED WIRE MESH

\—6' UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
UP TO 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH
6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER MIN.

4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
JOINTS SPACED AT 15’ 0.C.
MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION

6x6-W1.4xW1.4
/ WELDED WIRE MESH

\——G' UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH
6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER MIN.

5
INSULATION PROTECTION——{1g §
< °
g . & &
2 Z|lg 2TRIOTPEN
(3 — |2 xPs INSULATION <
~| D <+ | K
= ] ;
] 3" COVER
B — /b
: 1
11/2" MIN. COVER—]
4" NON FROgT Z)T#Sucg'é“; RUE BARHST
= : OUNDATION
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL
UNDER INSULATION
(CLEAR CRUSHED
STONE,
CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "A"
NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
D Y
2 1/2" FROM EDGE OF HOWN
CONC. 70 EDGE OF [~ | IS NOT BY CLEARY
QONE: BR CRET > oy BUILDING COLUMN
oK ATTACH 79-101 CONC.
o /—BRACKI:T T0 COLUMN
| | Z°/ WITH (2) 1/2¢ BOLTS
o° (%) 4 CONT. REBAR
. / AT TOP OF FOUNDATION
o 100407 Al
A% 7S] - T4 . O
% »4!—@2_' .
INSULATION PROTECTION |- el o 2
% / *4 , 4 -
S ] 2" R-10 TYPE N——HSN
%3 Z|8 XPS INSULATION
SNZ =
% — |9
- % 3" COVER
11/2" MIN. COVER

47 NON=FROST 82)45 CONT.F REBARHST
T F FOUNDATION
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL 0TIOM O

UNDER INSULATION
(CLEAR CRUSHED

STONE)
CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "C"

NON—FROST SUSCEPTIBLE FILL:
NO MORE THAN 6% OF THE MASS
OF FILL MATERIAL MAY PASS
THROUGH A #200 MESH SIEVE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D422

NOTE:
SEE CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT
PLAN FOR BRACKET LOCATIONS

WITH (4) OR (5) BOLTS

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR

47 THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
JOINTS SPACED AT 15’ 0.C.
MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION

6x6-W1.4xW1.4
/WELDED WIRE MESH

\—6' UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL

90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH
6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN.

3 1/2" FROM EDGE OF RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN
CONC. 0 EDGE OF  |~_| IS NOT BY CLEARY
ol ,_ﬁr ——{————BUILDING COLUMN
- ATTACH 79-101 CONC.
® BRACKET T0 COLUMN
:y./ WITH (2) 1/2"¢ BOLTS
o° (2) #4 CONT. REBAR
- AT TOP OF FOUNDATION
4 10040 |- -
% N e
INSULATION PROTECTION—HX] @ | #
g . & 0 —
£ 2 2|3 ZR-10WPEN ¢
w2 - S XPS INSULATION S
§ 172 <=
= el (=1
— L
= 3 covm—\j
1.1/2° MIN. COVER (3) #5 CONT. REBAR AT

4" NON-FROST
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL
UNDER INSULATION

(CLEAR CRUSHED

STONE)

12"

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "B"

4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C.
MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION

6x6-W1.4xW1.4
/ WELDED WIRE MESH

11/2" MIN. COVER

(2) #4 CONT. REBAR—]

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "D"

4 1/2" FROM EDGE OF

REBAR,

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
EINFORCEMENT,

6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
UP TO 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH
6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN.

24" AP MIN. WITH #4 REBAR
30" LAP MIN. WITH #5 REBAR

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

-
LI

BENT BARS TO
MATCH HORIZONTAL

24" LAP MIN. WITH #4 REBAR

REINFORCEMENT

30" LAP MIN. WITH #5 REBAR

CORNER DETAIL

CONC. TO EDGE OF
CONC. BRACKET .
,  +—————BUILDING COLUMN 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
1 WITH RElNFORCEMTENT,s CONTROL
JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C
o ATTACH 79-101 CONC. -
° /BRACKH 70 COLUMN MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION
Z"/ WITH (2) 1/2" BOLTS —
ASPHALT 0° (2) #4 CONT. REBAR Bx6-W1.4xW1.4
P A7 Top OF FOUNDATION / WELDED WIRE' MESH
. /\ 100407
PR 3 e - 10040

XPS 25

2" R-10 TYPE V
PSI MIN.
INSULATION

58" MIN. (ENTIRE PERIMETER OF PORCH)

\_ () #5 CONT. REBAR AT
BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

\—6' NON-FROST
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "E"

DATE

BY

DC ARTS CENTER LLC, - STUART CHAMPEAU
400" x 80™-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH
CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS

£
3
(&)
&
50
=0
gn
;2
EE;
s EESHB Y
= [7;) m v =
[eXGHY] <
CSSb=Z2x 2 E
1T UJ[\DS
| = "1'_'
SodabhsRy
o o, m wn
PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
122

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2"=1"-0

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24°x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\202012020104484\2020104484-123-CONC-DTLS-FROST-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

24" LAP MIN,

BENT BARS TO
MATCH HORIZONTAL .
REINFORCEMENT 247 LAP MIN.

CORNER DETAIL

o FFE=10040"
A%

CONCRETE SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS:
CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3500 PSI MINIMUM AND AN AIR ENTRAINMENT CONTENT OF 5% MINIMUM. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT 15" 0.C. MAXIMUM. FOR GARAGE
FLOOR SLABS WHERE A TROWEL FINISH IS DESIRED, AR ENTRAINMENT MAY BE REDUCED TO 3% PROVIDED THE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF THE CONCRETE IS INCREASED TO 4000 PSI MIN.

FOUNDATIONS AND FOOTINGS:
CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI MINIMUM. FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON COMPACTED GRANULAR SOIL OR SUMABLE UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL. WHERE EXPOSED TO

WEATHER, CONCRETE SHALL HAVE AN AR ENTRAINMENT OF 5% MINIMUM.

SUBGRADE:
SLABS SHALL BE PLACED OVER A MINIMUM 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL OR SUITABLE COMPACTED NAVIVE SOIL. A (6) MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RETARDER WITH JOINTS LAPPED 6" MAY BE PLACED
BETWEEN THE SUBGRADE AND THE CONCRETE.

STEEL REINFORCING:
STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 318, SECTION 7. REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 60 KSI MINIMUM. MINIMUM COVER SHALL BE 3" FOR CONCRETE CAST AGANST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO
EARTH AND 1 1/2" FOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER. MINIMUM CLEAR SPACING BETWEEN PARALLEL BARS SHALL BE 1"

WALL NOTES:
LIMIT CONCRETE PLACEMENT TO 12°-0" FORM HEIGHT. CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION METHOD SHALL PROVIDED FOR MAX. CONCRETE DROP OF 4°-0" DURING PLACEMENT. USE TREMIE TO PREVENT AGGREGATE
SEPARATION. VERTICAL CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED AT 25'-0" MAXIMUM.

NOTE: NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE, 3 1/2° FROM EDGE OF ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
2 1/2" FROM EDGE OF || REBAR, REINFORCEMENT, CONC. T0 EDGE OF [~ REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
BN TP IETRE T INSULATION AND VAPOR CONC. BRACKET INSULATION AND VAPOR
ookt CL A et RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN - N BUILDING COLUMN |RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN
: > BUILDING coLumy LS NOT BY CLEARY 1 IS NOT-BY CLEARY
1 1/4” FROM EDGE OF o ATTACH 79-101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR o ATTACH 79-101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
CONC. TO EDGE OF °, CONC. BRACKET WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL °, CONC. BRACKET WITH_REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
COLUNN ™ o T0 COLUMN WITH JOINTS SPACED AT 15" 0.C. — |o T0 COLUMN WITH JOINTS SPACED AT 15’ 0.C.
el o0 (2) 1/2° BoLTS MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION o° (2) 1/2° BOLTS MAX. INEACH DIRECTION
M o o NAt—1-HR FIRE BARRIER 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 oo 6x6-W1.4xW1.4
T.0M.=100'+8" o o FFE=100+8" WELDED WIRE MESH A ToM=10048" | x U FFE=10048" WELDED WIRE MESH
. . : w 57 4 b5 R
| ral T4 = o 2 e
< < - - : - - 9
/oo —‘b a- - B - ‘ :o' - % - ”
7, < N/ Q .
'.q\d o ingihs < ‘ a4 P d N A
- — 4 HORIZONTAL REBAR NP : \—e' UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
i % H. UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
! 6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR INSULATION —7* e gL, 90% MAX, DRY DENSITY) WITH
UP TO 12° OF COMPACTED FILL PROTECTION N5 _ 6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN.
- sgoz MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH (NBC) S o,
- L (6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN. % - = #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
E 2" R-10 ] - "4
o INSULATION . 2B
b 4 “ -
: o AN I
< § 3 <
14 = 1< @& 4
iy §4 VERTICAL REBAR olo 1. #4 VERTICAL REBAR
3|34 3 3fe AT 487 OC 25 % Q4 347114 3749 A1 487 0C.
%o 2 — <5 2 .
21 & <
~ ‘a _’ E a
4, 2b.
4 N/
G
<| X
i #4 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR § . #4 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR
. . G- #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR . . X1 4 21 44 HORIZONTAL REBAR
A TOF.=96'+0 ~ -ge¥ @10F=96+0 w~ ]
-0 3 2 o
a a
& 2) #4 CONT. REBAR , (2) #4 CONT. REBAR
1 N A 4 1 /— ( ) | 4. 1 /_
B Y O s w© S S I P
voe] P4 | o] B 1)
J | | i
bt y =4 g
11/2° MIN. COVER—" IN=1 1/2° MIN. COVER 11/2° MN. COVER—] IN=11/2" MIN. COVER
16" 16"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "F"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "G"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE B8Y

T T

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:
CONCRETE FROSTWALL FOUNDATION DETAILS

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
123

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2'=1-0

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-124-CONC-BRKTS-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

A 10040”
A

—+——BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°¢ BOLTS

2 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO —>
7]

12"

£ \BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL
COLUMN

COR'I‘\TE)IRHi/;EL|g

COLUMN 54 /22

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

NOTE:
SEE CONCRETE
BRACKET LAYOUT
PLAN FOR BRACKET
LOCATIONS WITH
(4) OR (5) BOLTS

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 3—-PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

2 1/2" FROM EDGE—\

OF CONCRETE TO
BRACKET

CONCRETE T
FOAM FILLER

+—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2° BOLTS

12"

2 100'+8"
A %4

1=

8" MIN. T—7

——BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)

4-

/
CORNER- JI— —

e

/
INTERIOR %LT

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

AT 8" CONCRETE WALL WITH 4-PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

3 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO
BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

100’+0”

o

+—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2"¢ BOLTS

12"

5

/’L—

s

o \BUILDINC FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL
/ COLUMN

COLUMN 137

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

COR:IZ%T

/7

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

3 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO

\

+—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO. COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°¢ BOLTS

BRACKET
CONCRETE ™~
FOAM FILLER ° .
oy 100'+8"
| =
———BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)
1
10" MIN.
SIDEWALL/ENDWALL 5

COLUMN\

i

= B

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

AT 10" CONCRETE WALL WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

SPACE BOLTS

PLACE BOLTS THROUGH

1” APART SHADED HOLES IF ONLY
. KKK (2) BOLTS ARE REQUIRED
oo
P o) -
)l «~
i o %
i . o o
I ~ (o} @ £
w| | = S gz
= © .O\ é £
5 © AL TN(6) 5/8"
_ |l op oF conc. & o BOLT HOLES
. 5/8 2 [N\-(6) 3/8"
~—3/8" THCK 3 NAIL HOLES
%o 3" WIDE STEEL "
oo
s |
4 3

EVERTICAL MEMBER
DIRECTION OF 4
ANGLE FLANGE

(AWAY FROM COLUMN)

STANDARD 79-101
CONCRETE BRACKET DETAIL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
BY

DATE e

S
RS

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

I
O
(a4
o
o
()
=
E =
=z
8 — %)
[a'd =
wo L <
29 = o
= [a)
I
725 3 B
BES % G
5%% & 2
in<Zyx o
[1N] = H [ T
S ERREe g
[ [a'4
E-6Z2x2529
BQENPEIES
SOSakb3REC
a o m (2]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
124
SHEET SCALE: NS
NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




=
. —=—NORTH=—
1-0 SEE STAR ASSEWBLY A 11
MEZZANNE ABOVE ON SHEET 134 . 160" ¢

% STAGE BELOW
} — BUILDING CORP.
| | | T T | |
: : : 4'_[)‘"_1’: | : 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
DOOR AND WINDOW SCHEDULE BRI : VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
B Qry. TYPE SIZE ACCESSORIESNOTES * I e e e e
> I;w 2 | AYO0 SRS 20 T-0'x6-8' | LEVER HANDLES WiTH PANC wm:zt : DRAWN BY: ZIESE
STEEL CLID ¥AX DR HUDOP THESHOD w1 Y8 ! 160" DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
U=030 (MpBAN) K] .
e I b i e i ! PLAN REVISIONS:
b o B | o : - NUWBER | __ DATE BY
X :g:}):ts“z:m 3-0'56'-8" mmmrmm ;;gnégg : 1
(CENTERED M BAY) U=030 (\paaN) [F.F.E.=108"+10"] } 2
> 00w | ::xmmmm L §om mwlwmwmmm P T— !
| 3
e ) o ! i
0038 (wAK) \ , 4
vi=04s (wann) = |
KD 10542 | 1 | weoon rRAve-ouT 500" | o UTE FRE=10040 : oTGE
(VETAL FRAE Y00 Hex) =035 () 2 \ | FF.E=100"+8 ™
VI=0.63 (\n(:w)m 1 : hs04 uve Looof| W@ }Mp-———m
KO 10048 | 5 | wax bocr rRase-ouT 30368 |LVR WLES : 1
(DOOR HEC) HANDICAP THRESHOLD ] : i
L e o) ! AUDIENCE_SEATING AREA | mjm
] 592 SQFT I
] 80 SEATS H I
] (NON—FIXED) H
l :
! A | N | s
I 3 ! =
] o \
| <2 %
! S
J y
s wn—] JEE——— | — o
%}ﬂ%”r‘ : T - Z
(2) 1/2" sass | ™= - I | | 1 | N 1§ | | 1 | 1= | <
\
26 WHALER———— o BE=ALD VERFY \ I
WALK DOOR HEADER DETAIL M EZZAN l N E LEVE L O T
(o'
<< e
ALL INTERIOR DOORS SHALL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED SPACE BELOW STAIRS SHALL CEILING QVER DRESSING [ =
HAVE ACCESSIBLE HARDWARE ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE BE ENCLOSED. STORAGE . ROOMS SHALL BE 1-HOUR <—NORTH— w t <
AND THRESHOLDS (NBC) FROM FRAMING TO FRAMING |BELOW STAIRS NOT ALLOWED. 0 FIRE RATED. SEE 1-HOUR ; = =
’ SPECIFICATIONS THIS SHEET. . 8 5
frFrata) i 5 NOT DESIGNED FOR STORAGE. (@) O —
23/32 APA RATED 'S 0 ® — o I
o | [ BOSTED OCCUPANT 17D J "m‘““": i . - = = . —4 wo E
/ J J A MAXIMUM OCCUPANT LOAD OF 127 o 2 8 =
o 4 OCCUPANTS SHALL BE POSTED IN A <é>\ e o NGt Wb T, % 3
CONSPICUOUS PLACE NEAR THE MAIN Lo e g _ § &ﬁ%ﬁy = .= h [aw
Qe JY n i e EXITS PER IBC 1004.3. POSTED | o ® = 7l E 8 S
R T SN E SIGNS SHALL BE PERMANENT AND . @ ! L g s
— LEGIBLE & &= O8kx > 9
+19' . - -1 38 160" I " '\\( 8 2 — g o E
STAGE 1w n =!
i = I = ..
STAGE FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL o (i O, E = E Eo o 8 ni ot
SAE. WT5 g5 g5 * SRESS ESTROON = (a4 73] g [y} 8 ¢ = 0O
ey won L=l L ELE22252
26 STUOML—] N-10 14 s o . \ o ¥-05/8" 5-01/7" -4 38 u,_,-’ (@) u,_,-’ N2 Ol tﬁ =
/\ oy snes o /\ 3 FEE=100'40 - 3 3 g = $ =
5 e \‘—m—m ~ \ o @ g £ 8 &
3 T— i F.F.E=100"+8" B \
3 | L I g B 5 ] - PROJECT NUMBER:
s (kBc)
d 1-HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WALLS/FLOOR NOTES | % SEATIG A — e 2020104484
] Nl L BB .. Rk B B L s SHEET NUMBER:
g =1-HOUR FIRE BARRIER .é : ;b; ‘S?:gmw‘m— :i @ _@ ‘ K 1 3 O
3 R SR | \ ) Ry B e \ SHEET SCALE: 3/16°=1'0
d wﬂm)m 0. ON OPPOSITE SIOES 2 st - 2 @ @_0’4; » SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
P (hec) g e » »
9 1-HOUR FLOOR/CELING ASSEMBLY PER 1BC 721 TABLE 721.1(3) §21-1.1: <5> \<:> x B FOR 24 x36 PAPER
BASE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X GIPSUM WALLBOARD APPUED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO WOOD JOISTS 24” O.C. WITH 1 P | N %
1/4 TYPE W OR S DRYWALL SCREWS 247 O.C. FACE LAYER 5/8° TYPE X GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR GYPSUM 000 () T
VENEER BASE APPUED AT RGHT ANGLES T0 JOISTS WITH 1 7/8" TYPE W OR S DRYWALL SCREWS 12° 0.C. FACE ( —p—s <f'3r>/ p :
LAYER TYPE G DRYWALL SCREWS PLICED 2° BACK ON EITHER SIDE OF END JONTS. JONTS OFFSET 24” FROM @ i
BASE LAYER JOINTS. WOOD JOISTS SUPPORTING 23/32° RATED SHEATHING WITH EXTERIR GLUE APPUED AT RIGHT . & ] |  § X 3 | I
[ANGLES T0 JOISTS HTH 84 NALS. \ .
\

GROUND LEVEL APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

File Name and If’ath: I:\Commerc\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-130-INTERIOR-2.dwg




~=—=NORTH=

i CLEARY

INARERER BUILDING CORP.

It
I
I
I
It
I

]
|
|

I

Rd LA

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

\ 99'-7 3/4*
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

—\42" GUARDRAIL
(NBC)

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

—_——— M — —

PLAN REVISIONS:

BXIT LGHT NOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR EXIT SIGN LOCATIONS | EMERGENCY NUMBER DATE BY

<® DESIGNATES REQUIRED EXIT LIGHT AS PER IBC 1011.5.1 EVERY EXIT SIGN AND
EGRESS 1

DIRECTIONAL EXIT SIGN SHALL HAVE PLAINLY LEGIBLE LETTERS NOT LESS THAN 6"
LIGHTING PATH

28'-6"

NOT LESS THAN 27 (51 mm) WIDE EXCEPT THE LETTER 7", AND THE MINIMUM

(152 mm) HIGH WITH THE PRINCIPAL STROKES OF THE LETTERS NOT LESS THAN
0.75" (19.1 mm) WIDE. THE WORD "EX" SHALL HAVE LETTERS HAVING A WIDTH ‘\\
[~ STORAGE
MEZZANINE

SPACING BETWEEN LETTERS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 0.375" (9.5 mm). SIGNS
LARGER THAN THE MINIMUM ESTABLISHED IN THIS SECTION SHALL HAVE LETTER

WIDTHS, STROKES AND SPACING IN PROPORTION TO THER HEIGHT. THE WORD "EXIT™
SHALL BE IN HIGH CONTRAST WITH THE BACKGROUND AND SHALL BE CLEARLY
DISCERNIBLE WHEN THE EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATION MEANS IS OR IS NOT ENERGIZED.
IF AN ARROW IS PROVIDED AS PART OF THE EXIT SIGN, THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL
BE SUCH THAT THE ARROW DIRECTION CANNOT BE READILY CHANGED. EXIST SIGNS
SHALL BE ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES. TO ENSURE CONTINUED ILLUMINATION FOR A
DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES IN CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, THE
EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO AN EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM PROVIDED
FROM STORAGE BATTERIES, UNIT EQUIPMENT OR AND ON-SITE GENERATOR. THE
INSTALLATION OF THE EMERGENCY POWER SYSTEM SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

EXCEPTION:

APPROVED EXIT SIGNS THAT PROVIDED CONTINUOUS ILLUMINATION INDEPENDENT OF
EXTERNAL POWER SOURCES FOR A DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES, IN
CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE CONNECTED TO AN
EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE INTERNALLY OR EXTERNALLY
ILLUMINATED.  THE FACE OF AN EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATED FROM AN EXTERNAL e
SOURCE SHALL HAVE AN INTENSITY OF NOT LESS THAN 5 FOOT-CANDLES (54 lux.).
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGNS SHALL PROVIDE EQUIVALENT LUMINANCE AND BE \
LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE.

m'sm—wumous EXIT SIGNS THAT PROVIDE EVENLY ILLUMINATED LETTERS M EZZAN | N E LEVE L

SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LUMINANCE OF 0.06 FOOT-LAMBERTS (0.21 cd/m).

e i s i, e i

]
1
1
]
1
[
1
1
1
]
I
]
1
1
|
1
]
I
:
i 2
! 3
i 4
|
]
[}
]
1
I
1
1
I
I
|
]
1
I
]
]
]

A

290" &
\ ~=—NORTH=—

FIRE EXTINGUISHER NOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHER LOCATIONS
© = MNIMUM 2-A RATED FIRE EXTINGUISHER. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED
IN CONSPICUOUS LOCATIONS WHERE THEY WILL BE READLY ACCESSIBLE AND fﬂ
IMMEDIATELY AVALABLE FOR USE. THESE LOCATIONS SHALL BE ALONG NORMAL PATHS q
OF TRAVEL. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED SUCH THAT THE MAXIMUM TRAVEL X0
DISTANCE TO AN EXTINGUISHER DOES NOT EXCEED 75 FEET. THE NUMBER OF FIRE ; )
EXTINGUISHERS INSTALLED SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA PER HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE
EXTINGUISHER DOES NOT EXCEED 3000 SQUARE FEET. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL NOT LANDING (NBC) M\
BE OBSTRUCTED OR OBSCURED FROM VIEW. IN ROOMS OR AREAS IN WHICH VISUAL
OBSTRUCTION CANNOT BE COMPLETELY AVOIDED, MEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED T0 Lo s o S
INDICATE THE LOCATIONS OF EXTINGUISHERS. PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A I
GROSS WEIGHT NOT EXCEEDING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT TS TOP IS
NOT MORE THAN 5 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. HAND-HELD PORTABLEFPRE | ~+¢ ®o | [pz==zussoes
EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEDING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED NOTE:
SO THAT ITS TOP IS NOT MORE THAN 35 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. THE CLEARANCE

zorsmens |[B 0§  beeeeeeaeeemessenoes

1
1
1
]
i
BETWEEN THE FLOOR AND THE BOTIOM OF THE INSTALLED HAND-HELD EXTINGUISHERS !
w=ENh » | | N("Eo
DIAGONAL=52'—4 1/2 EMERGENCY EGRESS ! ! IN THE EVENT OF POWER \ 0
LIGHTNG PATH } ' 1L0SS, EMERGENCY LIGHTING
; | [SHALL ILLUMINATE. THE 1-HR FIRE
! i
]
]
1
I

1-HR FIRE RATED —= —0§ — — — — — — — — — — —
DOOR (NBC) =

SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4 INCHES. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN
ENTIRE FIRST LEVEL STAGE RATED DOOR

ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 10.
AND SEATING AREAS (NBC)

MEANS OF EGRESS HLUMINATION:

THE MEANS OF EGRESS, INCLUDING THE EXIT DISCHARGE, SHALL BE &
ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES THE BUILDING SPACE SERVED BY THE MEANS OF o\-0
EGRESS IS OCCUPIED. THE MINIMUM LEVEL OF ILLUMINATION MEASURED AT
THE FLOOR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 foot—condle (11 lux.) IN CASE OF

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE

EMERGENCY EGRESS PLAN

AUDIENCE
SEATING AREA
592 SQFT

PROJECT NAME:

'~ EXTENT OF STAGE e |

25'-7"

POWER LOSS, AN EMERGENCY SYSTEM SHALL AUTOMATICALLY ILLUMINATE EXIT n o
SIGNS, EMERGENCY EGRESS PATHS, EXIT ACCESS CORRIDORS, PASSAGEWAYS,
AND AISLES IN ROOM AND SPACES THAT REQUIRE TWO OR MORE MEANS OF

EGRESS. IN ADDITION, THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO EXIT STARWAYS

F.FE=100"+8" N PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

AND THE PORTION OF THE EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT
TO EXIT DOORS. THE EMERGENCY POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE
POWER FOR A DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES AND SHALL CONSIST
OF STORAGE BATTERIES, UNIT EQUIPMENT OR AN ON-SITE GENERATOR.

= SHEET NUMBER:

N 17,
AR

4

RATED DOOR

10'-7 1/2"

(NBC)

/

INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

N SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

I
|
= 131
|
|

]

]

]

]

I

I

I

E
COMPAINION :
SEAT \E] !
30"x48” !
W o 1 WHEELCH_I‘\I—R_—\F—————E

-/ R  Ld__________ 2 |

HANDICAP —/

ACCESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE RAMP WITH
LANDING HANDRAIL (SEE DETAILS

N i NOTE:
<l fw SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
4 FOR 24'x36" PAPER

|
1
I
I
1
I
1
1
:
i 1-HR FIRE
]
]
[
]
]
I
I
I
1
I

Date Printed. 7/16/2024.10-48 AM

N

L —l
EMERGENCY EGRESS
LIGHTING PATH \

1-HR FIRE RATED —— _
DOOR (NBC)

(NBC) ON SHEET 136)

\ HANDICAP

° HANDICAP NOTE {\X%lisclm
ACCESSIBLE

5 (hiDNG GROUND LEVEL RAMP AND HANDRAILS (NBC) e

(NBC)
APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

File Name and Path: [:\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-131-EGRESS-2.dwg




13
20

30

4.0

5.0

6.0

70

80

9.0

10.0

1.0

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE: A WHEEL CHAR TURNING SPACE COMPLYING WITH SECTION 304 SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE ROOM.

CRCULAR SPACE: THE WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 60°¢ MINIMUM.

T-SHAPED SPACE: THE WHEELCHAIR TURNING SPACE SHALL BE A T—SHAPED SPACE WITHIN A 60° MINIMUM SQUARE WITH ARMS AND BASE 36 WIDE MINIMUM. EACH
ARM OF THE T SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 12" MINIMUM IN EACH DIRECTION AND THE BASE SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 24" MINIMUM.

OVERLAP; CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACES, CLEARANCES AT FIXTURES, AND WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACES SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP.

DOORS: DOORS SHALL NOT SWING INTO THE CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OR CLEARANCE FOR ANY FIXTURE. EXCEPTION: WHERE THE ROOM IS FOR INDMDUAL
USE AND A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30°x48" IS PROVIDED WITHIN THE ROOM, BEYOND THE ARC OF THE DOOR SWING.

MIRRORS: MIRRORS SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE REFLECTING SURFACE 40 MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND.

WATER CLOSET LOCATION: THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE POSMIONED WITH A WALL OR PARTTION TO THE REAR AND TO ONE SIDE. THE CENTERUNE OF THE WATER
CLOSET SHALL BE 16 MINIMUM TO 18 MAXIMUM FROM THE SIDE WALL OR PARTITION.

WATER CLOSET CLEARANCE: CLEARANCE AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE 60" MINIMUM, MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE SIDE WM.L AND 56" MINIMUM,
MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE REAR WALL. NO OTHER FIXTURES OR OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE WITHIN THE WATER CLOSET CLEARANCE. THE CLEARANCE
AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP THE FIXTURE, ASSOCIATED GRAB BARS, TISSUE DISPENSERSACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND CLEAR FLOOR
OR GROUND SPACE, OR CLEARANCES AT OTHER FIXTURES AND THE WHEELCHAIR TURNING SPACE.

WATER CLOSET HEXGHT: THE TOP OF WATER CLOSET SEATS SHALL BE 17" MINIMUM TO 19 MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. SEATS SHALL NOT RETURN
AUTOVATICALLY TO A UFTED POSON.

GRAB BARS: GRAB BARS SHALL HAVE A CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION WITH A DIAMETER OF 1 1/4” MINIMUM AND 2" MAXIMUM. GRAB BARS WITH OTHER SHAPES SHALL
BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THEY HAVE A PERIMETER DIMENSION OF 4" MINIMUM AND 4.8" MAXIMUM AND WITH EDGES HAVING A 1/8" MINIMUM RADIUS. THE SPACING
BETWEEN THE WALL AND THE GRAB BAR SHALL BE 1 1/2". THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND OBJECTS BELOW AND AT THE ENDS SHALL BE 1 1/2°
MINIMUM. THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND PROJECTING OBJECTS ABOVE SHALL BE 12" MINIMUM. GRAB BARS SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A HORIZONTAL
POSITION, 33" MINIMUM AND 36" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR. EXCEPTION: A VERTICAL GRAB BAR 18" MINIMUM IN LENGTH SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM
OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39” AND 41° ABOVE THE FLOOR, AND WITH THE CENTER LNE OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39" AND 41 FROM THE REAR WALL
GRAB BARS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE REAR WALL AND ON THE SIDE WALL CLOSEST TO THE WATER CLOSET. SIDE WALL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 42" LONG MINIMUM,
12" MAXIMUM FROM THE REAR WALL, AND EXTENDING 54" MINIMUM FROM THE REAR WALL THE REAR WALL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 24" LONG MINIMUM AND CENTERED
ON THE WATER CLOSET.

LAVATORIES AND SINKS: A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30°x48" POSMIONED FOR FORWARD APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE FRONT OF LAVATORIES
AND SINKS SHALL BE 34 MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND, MEASURED TO THE HIGHER OF THE FIXTURE RIM OR COUNTER SURFACE. FAUCETS SHALL HAVE
OPERABLE PARTS THAT ARE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO
ACTIVATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. SINKS SHALL BE 6 1/2° DEEP MAXIMUM. WATER SUPPLY AND DRAIN PIPES UNDER LAVATORIES AND
SINKS SHALL BE INSULATED OR OTHERWISE CONFIGURED TO PROTECT AGAINST CONTACT. THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASME SURFACES UNDER LAVATORIES
AND SINKS.

TOLET PAPER DISPENSERS: TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF
THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTVATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL 7° MINIMUM AND 9 MAXIMUM IN
FRONT OF THE WATER CLOSET. THE OUTLET OF THE DISPENSER SHALL BE 157 MINIMUM AND 48" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. THERE SHALL BE A
CLEARANCE OF 1 1/2” MINIMUM BELOW AND 12" MINIMUM ABOVE THE GRAB BAR. DISPENSERS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT CONTROL DELVERY, OR THAT DO
NOT ALLOW CONTINUOUS PAPER FLOW.

SURROUNOING MATERWALS: TOILET AND BATHING ROOM FLOORS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE THAT EXTENDS UPWARD ONTO THE WALLS
AT LEAST 6 INCHES. WALLS WITHIN 2 FEET OF URINALS AND WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE, TO A HEIGHT OF 4 FEET
ABOVE THE FLOOR, AND EXCEPT FOR STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, THE MATERIAL USED IN SUCH WALLS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT IS NOT ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY
MOISTURE.

LAYATORY SIZE: THESE ROOMS WERE DERMED USING A LAVATORY WITH A MAXIMUM WIDTH OF 20" AND A MAXIMUM LENGTH OF 18". IF A LAVATORY WITH A WIDER
OR LONGER DIMENSION IS USED, THE ROOM WIDTH AND/OR LENGTH WILL NEED TO BE INCREASED.

15"

’_ MIN.

36" MAX.
T0 SPOUT
OUTLET

27" MIN.

=
=
=)

9'-1" MIN. CLEARANCE

32" MIN.
CLEAR
OPENING

16" MIN.
18" MAX.

12"

15" MIN.

SIDE WALL

36" MIN.
24"

THIS DOOR MAY NOT
HAVE BOTH A CLOSER
AND LATCH. THE DOOR
MUST SWING IN THE
DIRECTION SHOWN.

54" MIN.

42" MIN. 127

MAX.

L 39" MIN.

] 417 MAX.
REAR WALL

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

ER

DATE

BY

SEE ALTERNATE
SPECIFICATIONS 2.0 il \

\
——— =
|

ALTERNATE DOOR Py
SWING N 7N\

N\

L

24

TIVM 3dIS

‘NIW 6L

‘NIW,9¢

XYW 81
NIW .91

JONVYVIT0 "NIN 2-.L

| NUMB
1
2
3
4

REAR WALL
39" M. |,
41" M.

127 MAX. 42" MIN.

547 MIN.
5'-0" MIN. CLEARANCE

60" MIN. CLEARANCE

36" MIN.

247

12"

33"-36"

NOTES:

CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT FIXTURES:
56"x60" AT WATER CLOSET

32" MIN.
CLEAR
OPENING

18
MIN.
CLEAR

30'x48" AT LAVATORY
60" DIA. MIN. TURNING SPACE

NOTE:
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE
FROM FINISHED FLOOR

11/2" MIN.

48" MAX.” X
33"-36"

48"

34" MAX.

40" MAX.

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

PROJECT NAME:

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

RESTROOM LAYOUT DETAILS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

132

SHEET NUMBER:

SHEET SCALE: 1/2'=1-0"

NOTE:

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

File Name and Path: 1:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-132-BATHROOM-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER

SIDE WALL

11" MIN. REAR WALL

117 MIN.

DRINKING FOUNTAIN CLEARANCES

WITH FRONT APPROACH

HANDRAILS AT WATER CLOSETS LAVATORY CLEARANCES

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-133-DECK-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

SP 2400F-2.0E

ATTACH 2x10x4’ BLOCK
T0 RIM BOARD WITH
1°-10 1/4° s?) STAGGERED ROWS OF
T 0d NALS AT 127 0C.

—=—NORTH=—

23/32" APA PLYWOOD SUBFLOOR
STAGGERED SEAMS (TYP.
ATTACH TO DECK JOISTS

2-PLY 212

DECK HEADER

gfc DETAL ON
EET 141)

30'-10 1/4"

10N ADHESIVE GLUE AND

.120x2 3/4” GUN NALS AT 6° 0.C.

177 AT SUPPORTED EDGES AND 127 0.C.
AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS)

SIMPSON LUS210
HANGER WITH

6) 10d NALLS
INTO HEADER AND

%‘)Olod NAILS
RUGH JOIST

210 RIM JOIST (TYP.)
DECK BEARS ON
2x4 STUDWALL (NBC)
JOIST_BLOCKING AT
CENTER OF DECK
=

\ﬂ\sp 2400F-2.0E 2x10

ll JOISTS AT 16 0.C.

2x4 STUDWALL WITH
STUDS AT 16° 0.C.
(NBC)

:_42‘ GUARDRALL
(N6C)

2¢4 STUDWALL WITH
STUDS AT 16° O.C.

40'-0"

— T~
CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE o BY .

=
o
=
<C
°E
> %
(a4
o% S
= 8
<
th  E X
1 D 5
. o
S 5 =
-1 wo B %
a4 28 = &
E g, o O
.. 0 =
= 3=z g g
LLI&E; x Z
UD¢< = o
ﬁjmgﬂmﬁj.ol 1]
s EEZSNBuZ
Sx Ex@o6CEE
<C Cpwu™r<g
ETE=225 2§
RO ANPSE BN
SN gabgus
o o o (7]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

133

L

SHEET SCALE: 1,/4 =10

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-134-STAIRS-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

ATTACH CENTER STRINGERS
TO 2-PLY DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON LSSJ28LZ HANGER

(1l

STAR
STRINGERS

30"
TREAD WIDTH
3-3"
STAR ASSEMBLY
TOTAL WIDTH

STAIR STRINGER ATTACHMENT

DECK JOIST

DETAIL

NOTE:

STAIRWAY WIDTH:

STAIRWAYS SERVING AN OCCUPANT LOAD LESS THAN 50 SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN WIDTH. HANDRAILS MAY PROJECT
INTO THE REQUIRED WIDTH A DISTANCE OF 4 1/2" FROM EACH
SIDE OF A STAIRWAY.

HANDRAILS:

STARWAYS SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON EACH SIDE. THE TOP OF
THE HANDRAILS AND HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS SHALL NOT BE
PLACED LESS THAN 34" NOR MORE THAN 38" ABOVE LANDINGS
AND THE NOSING OF TREADS. HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACES
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS, WITHOUT INTERUPTION BY NEWEL POSTS
OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS. HANDRAILS WITH A CIRCULAR CROSS
SECTION SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF AT LEAST 1
1/4” AND NOT GREATER THAN 2" OR SHALL PROVIDE
EQUIVALENT GRASPABILITY. IF THE HANDRAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR,
IT SHALL HAVE A PERIMETER DIMENSION OF AT LEAST 4" AND
NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4” WITH A MAXIMUM CROSS SECTION
DIMENSION OF 2 1/4”. HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY
AT LEAST 12" BEYOND THE TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE
FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND THE BOTTOM RISER.
CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL OR OTHER
SURFACE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5"

GUARDRAILS:

GUARDRAILS ARE REQUIRED AT UNENCLOSED FLOOR AND ROOF
OPENINGS, OPEN AND GLAZED SIDES OF STAIRWAYS, AISLES,
LANDINGS AND RAMPS, BALCONIES OR PORCHES WHICH ARE
MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE. THE TOP OF GUARDRAILS SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 42" IN HEIGHT. OPEN GUARDRAILS SHALL
HAVE INTERMEDIATE RAILS OR AN ORNAMENTAL PATTERN SUCH
THAT A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER CANNOT PASS THROUGH.

36'

\ 27" MAX.

12”

34"-38"

ABOVE NOSING \

1"

MIN.

MIN.
AT BOTTOM OF RUN

34"-38"
ABOVE NOSING

.

12"
MIN.

27" MAX.

.

AT TOP OF RUN

- — — —

MIN. LANDING

5
|
I
I
I

HANDRAIL EXTENSION DETAILS

[36" WIDE STAIRWAY |

STAR DESIGN LOAD

b
/’/
///
-
/’/
7
7~
~
///’
b o
T2
< —
7 < &
P &= T
// L<n5 =
P Zj ?“ EE
/“/ - <+ | O
> T o
> | <C
e %o 3
_~ STUDWALL ON ROOM . ]
SIDE OF STAR ACTS = P
AS GUARDRAIL (NBC) = 4
= e
////
X/
(16) 117 -
TREADS o
S
& ////
§$ - (5) SP 2400F-2.0F
© & [ P 2x12 CLEARSPAN
. STAR STRINGERS
\E/
NOTE:

= 100 PSF

X

BOTTOM OF TRUSS

36”

———————Ma o

1 _LOW

B [ e L

MIN. LANDING

SUBFLOOR=108"+10"

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE

BY

1

2
3
4

ATTACH 2x10x4’
BOARD TO RIM BOARD
WITH (2) STAGGERED
ROWS OF 10d NALLS
AT 12" 0.C.

ATTACH CENTER AND
OUTER-MOST STAIR
STRINGERS TO 2-PLY
DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON  LSSJ287
SLOPEABLE HANGER
WITH 10d NAILS

10'-2"

FINISHED FLOOR TO FINISHED FLOOR

19'-0"

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

STAIR FRAMING DETAILS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
134

SHEET SCALE: 3/4°=1"-0"

14'-8 1/4” OVERALL RUN

PREFABRICATED STAIR ASSEMBLY "A"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE

a FFE=100'+0"
A %

By

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\202012020104484\2020104484-135-RAMP-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

FFE=10040"

27" MAX.

0 e
% 36" MIN.
e CLEARANCE
<+
o BEANEN 0
<

ACCESSIBLE RAMP
HANDRAIL DETAIL

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

HlwiN

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

12’)
MIN.
ﬁj
//// i %
F|EEE 2
%S 2s f
12 - N o
= = @ FE=100'48
‘  > =
(0 @)

SHEET NUMBER:
135

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2=1-0

_@

12"

MIN.

ACCESSIBLE STAGE RAMP

DATE _

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
BY

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-140-TYP-A-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera'

Date Print_ed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

SIMPSON CS18
GALV. STRAPPING
(SEE DETALL ON
SHEET 160)

Zi

a
2%6 SOFFIT—/

NAILER

2x2 VERTICAL
(Tvp.)

A"u|

N 2x4 NALLER (NBC)
e N\ 246 WHALER BETWEEN

ALL COLUMNS (NBC)
N

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

AT LEAN SIDEWALL
NTS

ATTACH TRUSS TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/27¢x5 1/2" BOLTS
WITH (4) 20d NAILS PER BOLT

/

NOTE:

INTERIOR NAILERS, LINER,
FIRE BLOCKING, INSULATION
AND AR DEFLECTOR NOT
SHOWN _FOR_CLARITY

ADJUSTING BLOCK
BETWEEN TRUSS

HEEL AND CENTER
PLY OF COLUMN TO
BE FIELD CUT TO FIT

HEEL DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

2x4 NAILER
(BY CLEARY)
B.E=118"+9"

2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL

NAILER BETWEEN
ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS
(BY CLEARY)

=0
y §¥2x4 NAILER (NBC)

\_2x8 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

>N

==

2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL

NAILER BETWEEN

ALL HORIZONTAL
NAILERS AT ALL

i COLUMNS (NBC)

N1

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

AT MAIN BUILDING SIDEWALLS
NTS

PREPAINTED FABRAL GRAND RIB Il PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL (ATTACH ROOF
STEEL WITH SCREWS AT 9" 0.C.)

2 SPF 2x4 PURLINS AT 24” 0.C.
ATTACH TO TRUSS WITH (1) 60d NAIL
AND TOE-NAIL WITH (1) 10d NAIL)

SEE HEEL DETAIL

INSIDE FILLER
STRIP AT EAVE
(ROOF AND SIDE)

20"—'8"

AR DEFLECTOR

SEE TRUSS
DIAGRAMS

X Xg X X X X X Xg X X XX X )

24" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXTENSION WITH

0SB AIR DEFLECTOR \—FIRE BLOCKING

(SEE DETAIL THIS
SHEET)

PER ASTM E-84:

26 3/4”

NOTE:

TYVEK HOUSE
WRAP BETWEEN
GIRTS AND STEEL

—41 SP .60 CCA

~—DRYWALL (NBC)

10344
\ ¥
STD. WAINSCOT
WITH INSIDE FILLER
STRIP AT Z-TRIM

29 3/4"

A 100'+0”
A\ %

L R-25 BATT. INSUL. WITH
FLAME RET. POLY (NBC),

FLAME SPREAD IDX. <25,
SMOKE DEV. IDX. <450

—USE #1 SP 2x6 GIRTS AT

32 1/4” 0.C. AT SIDEWALLS

USE SP 2400F-2.0E 2x6 GIRTS AT
38 1/8” 0.C. AT ENDWALLS

(5) ROWS: 6S=32 5/8"

3-PLY 2x8 COLUMN

NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC)

L —TREATED NAILER (NBC)

R-60 BLOWN-IN
INSUL. (NBC)

NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

,—2x8 TREATED PLANK AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER
WITH INSIDE FILLER STRIP

19'-0"
FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

CONCRETE BRACKET -

(SEE DETAILS ON
SHEET 124)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

o

(3) ROWS
24 LCS.
~ SPACED EVENLY

DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

e

BY

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

=

BER DATE BY

-h(a-)l\)—kl

PROJECT NAME:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

TYPICAL SECTION "A"

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
140

SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 247x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\CommercI\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-141-TYP-B-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

2x4 PURLIN BLOCKING
ATTACHED TO TRUSS
WITH (2) 40d NALLS

CORNER TRIM~

18" NON-VENTED
ALUM. PURLIN EXT.

ENDWALL TRUSS —

_aBE=110'+10 3/8”
w

Il

GABLE DETAIL

AT LEAN

NTS

BOTTOM CHORD
OF TRUSS

22 MIN VERT]CAL

2x6 PURLIN

2x4 LEDGER BOARD
ATTACHED TO TRUSS

WITH (2) STAGGERED ROWS
OF 10d NAILS AT 4" 0C.

EXTEND FIRST SHEET OF ROOF STEEL
3/47 PAST EDGE OF ENDWALL TRUSS
AND ATTACH AT PAN AREA TO PURLIN
BLOCKING WITH WOOD GRIPS AT 6" O.C.

TOE-NAIL HEADER

ATTACH JOISTS TO HEADER WITH
SIMPSON LUS210 HANGER WITH

8) 10d NAILS INTO HEADER AND
2) 10d NAILS AT EACH SIDE

TO COLUMN WITH
(3) 20d NALS ke
x \—SP 2400F-2.0E 2—-PLY 2x12 HEADER
x —ATTACH EACH(O)UTER PLY TO
L x\/ x COLUMN WITH (6) 20d NAILS
e ZATTACH PLIES TOGETHER WITH
BLOCK TO COLUMN 7N (Zg STAGGERD ROWS OF 10d NALS
—-OUTER AND INNER PLIES TO BEAR

WITH (10) 20d NAILS

NAILE]
ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS
(BY CLEARY)

26 NAILER (NBC)
\—2x6 WHALER BETWEEN i
ALL COLUMNS (NBC)
A 20 g,uu.) VERTICAL
NAILER BETWEEN ALL
HORIZONTAL NALERS el gl
g AT ALL COLUMNS (NBC) i
PLY OF COLUMN TO
BE FIELD CUT TO FIT
HEEL DETAIL
NTS
E PREPAINTED FABRAL GRAND RIB Iil PLUS
- ROOF AND SIDE STEEL (ATTACH ROOF
STEEL WITH SCREWS AT 9" 0.C)
FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL SP 2400F-2.0F 246 NESTED PURLINS AS
AT MAN BUILDING ENDWALLS SHOWN WITH SIMPSON PFD26B HANGERS WITH
AND LEAN ENDWALLS g%:HiOSdIDlgNLS AT TOP AND (4) 10d NALS AT )
NTS i 24
bLY
SEE HEEL DETAL
BEAR RAFTER ON
OUTER cOLuMY SR AT EAE N
L
SLOPE OF RAFTER) (RoGEAND K}
AND ATTACH WITH
(6) 20d NALS GABLEATRIM ;
6 :
S 1" -G R-60 BLOKN-IN
/ 1 STEEL FIRE BLOCKING INSUL. (NBC)
109'+4" o a (SEE DETAL
< P \_ ON SHEET 140) NALERS (NBC)
2%6 GIRT B L J-TRIM ——DRYWALL (NBC) AT 247 0.C.
i YENTED ALUM. 2¢4 NALLERS (NEC)
DECORATVE Y-BRACE—" | SOFFIT CEILNG AT 16" OC. .
2x4 NALLERS 18-0
#1 SP .60 CCA AT 24" 0.C.
3-PLY 2x6 COLUMN
N USE ;P 2400F-2.0E 2x6 GIRTS AT
FACE ALL OPEN BAY — ] 34 3/47 0.C. AT SIDEWALL
COLUMNS WITH %%'CK PREP.——
(TREATED LUMBER S R-19 INSUL WITH FLAME
SEE FACING DETAL .
). RET. POLY (NBC), PER
ON SHEET 120) o ASTM E-84: FLAME SPREAD
103447 o IDX. <25, SMOKE DEV. IDX.
PRIS <450
1/2" TREATED £
PLYWOOD . §1 SP .60 CCA
10 1/2 3-PLY 2x6 COLUMN
; 248 TREATED PLANK AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER
G-I: WITH INSIDE FILLER STRIP
1:72 SLOPE (A
FFE=99+11" - L2SOPE TREATED NALER (NBC) L FFE=100'+0
587 MIN.
‘ CONCRETE FOUNDATION (Nac;
é (SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

/N ON BEARING BLOCKS
X Z\-FACE—ML P 1 2x6x12”

BEARING BLOCK TO COLUMN
WITH (8) 20d NALS

DECK HEADER DETAIL

NTS

18" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXT. WITH
0SB AR DEFLECTOR

ATTACH TRUSS TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°8x5 1/2” BOLTS
4) 20d NALS PER BOLT

SHOWN FOR_CLARITY

DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

BLOCK AROUND COLUMNS A
WITH 2x4 SCRAP LUMBER\

DOUBLE DOOR
EDGE TRIM
FLAT STEEL

CEDAR WRAPPED COLUMN———=

Pl

/

[ DECORATVE Y-BRACE
{ /—J—TRIM

i
\—DOUBLE DOOR

EDGE TRIM

\

p|

DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL

SPECIAL INSIDE CORNER
TRIM WITH MARCO VENT

. 6
. 6
. \8

A8

»

A8

/16" 0SB BARRIER WITH———

2x4 NAILERS AT 24" 0.C.

SEE TRUSS
DIAGRAMS

(1) ROW
24 LCS.
CENTERED

2x6 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS SBY CLEARY)
(FIRE BLOCKING

AT COLUMN

NTS

|™———RJ-8 TRIM AROUND COLUMNS

BLOCK AROUND COLUMNS

WITH 2x4 SCRAP LUMBER | |

ZD()OR EDGE TRIM
BETWEEN COLUMNS
AND BUILDING

I
§
§
N
I
I
|
|

l

My J-TRIM

DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL

AT BETWEEN COLUMNS

A AR AR AT AR A A AR A
LR-60 BLOWN-IN  L-DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
FIRE BLOCKING
(St OETAL INSUL. (NBC) RETARDER (NBC)
THIS SHEET) NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.

ATTACH VERTICAL WEB OF TRUSS
TO COLUMN WITH (18) 20d NALLS

FROM 108'+10" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSSES

DRYWALL LINER (NBC)
NAILERS AT 16 0.C. (NBC)

11'-2"
FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

2x8 TREATED PLANK
AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER

2y
R=25 INSUL. WITH FLAME >
RET. POLY (NBC), PER =
ASTM E—84: FLAE SPREAD
IDX. <25, SMOKE DEV. IDX.
<450
ATTACH TOP AND BOITOM(C)HO&}D OF
TRUSS TO COLUMN WITH (1) 1/29x7"
SP 2400F-2.0E 2x10 JOISTS
BOLT WITH (4) 20d NALS PER BOLT (SEE FRAMING DETALS ON SHEET 133)
ATTACH 2x8x12" BEARING BLOCK
TO COLUMN WITH (10) 20d NALS 23/32" APA SHEATHING
(10) / (SUBLFOOR)
Q@ SUBFIR=108+10" _
T é
g I:Eq
SP 2400F-2.0E  [HOTE: ~ -
ZEPLY 2x12 125§ LVE LoAD| DRYWALL (NBC) SN P
DECK HEADER 10§ DEAD LOAD * =
(SEE DETALL) / N HE
_/\ “5
STAIRS (SEE S._ k=g
DETALLS ON ~o ¥
~—DRYWALL (NBC) SHEET 134) Sl ”1
= z
NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC) S~ T
24 ST;JDWALL (8Y ~o ©
§1 SP .60 CCA CLEARY) AT 16° 0.C.
b WITH DOUBLE TOP
SE LY 210, COLUM PLATE AND TREATED
BOTTOM PLATE
DRYWALL (NBC)

TREATED NAILER (NBC)

o FFE=100407
A v ==

FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF JOISTS

19'-0"
FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSSES

\-CONCRETE

(SEE DETALS ON SHEET 122

\— CONCRETE BRACKET
(SEE DETAILS ON

FOUNDATION (NBC%
SHEET 124)

CONCRETE BRACKET

(SEE DETAILS ON
SHEET 124)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC;
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

SRS

DATE

APPROVEDFORCKN%

\_AmiacH stuowauLs To

FLOOR/FOUNDAT!ON WITH

STRUC Tl OCgORMix(OE?N Eggurr'va)\D

————e
wah’G-M

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

E
3
O
&
50
85 5 -
o i
0 <>: E =
I 3
a5z
G 23 5
= .o
S EEQEELY
ELE22285230
EQINPSSES
SOSaLsREF
o o om (7]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

141

SHEET SCALE: 1/2°=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and P_ath: 1:\CommercI\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-142-TYP-C-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

2x6 WHALER
LU24 HANGERS

PREPAINTED FABRAL
GRAND RIB lll PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL

2x4 PURLINS

STRUCTURAL ENDWALL TRUSS
WITH NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN. FASTEN
TOP AND BOTTOM CHORDS TO
COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d NAILS

%

RN

FASTEN 2x6 TRUSS
VERTICALS WITH (4)
16d NAILS EVENLY
SPACED BETWEEN
HORIZONTAL NAILERS

TS

B

K

Wi

TRUSS WITH 1/4"x5” SDS SCREWS AT
6" 0.C. AT EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

=

(3) ROWS

K

NN
\_A_A_A_/

PN NN, 2x4 L.CS.
g SPACED EVENLY

LOEBE

VAYAYAY

<

@ TRUSS B.E.=119'+0" A A A

UL DESIGN NO V304 ASSEMBLY SPECIFICATIONS:
NOM. 5/8" THICK TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD
APPLIED HORIZONTALLY. JOINTS IN ADJACENT
LAYERS ARE STAGGERED A MIN. 16”. GYPSUM
BOARD SECURED TO THE WOOD GIRTS AS
FOLLOWS:

FIRST LAYER FASTENED WITH 2" LONG TYPE W
COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX. 24”
0.C. ALONG THE HORIZONTAL EDGE AND MAX. 8"
0.C. ALONG THE VERITCAL EDGE TO THE
COLUMNS.

SECOND LAYER FASTENED WITH 2 1/2” LONG

TYPE W COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX.

24" 0.C.

NOTE:

RECOMMENDED EXTERIOR LAYER AND LAYERS IN
CONTACT WITH CONCRETE: USG SHEET ROCK
FIRECODE X (UL TYPE SHX)

ALL SCREWS ARE OFFSET MIN. 6" FROM
ADJACENT LAYERS

ATTACH LCS. TO 2x4
BLOCK WITH (2)

1/4'x5” SDS SCREWS
2x4 BLOCK ATTACHED

TO NAILER AND BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS

W,

%

B

e

O

A

X7

TR

R

> E— > = < S >'<ﬂ»‘<- E—— 4 E—— <

OABA

A5

=

R

\/

W

%

181_4"

FROM 100'+8" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS
REX

KR,

f’l’

TR

X

%

TR

X5

BEK

XXX

X

R,

m=aawas

A 100'48"

=1
=

I
Ill&

i

l

P> SE——

LR—so BLOWN-IN
INSUL. (NBC)

NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

L DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

6" R—19 UNFACED BATT.
INSUL. (NBC)

#1 SP NON-TREATED
4-PLY 2x6 COLUMN

2 LAYERS 5/8” TYPE X
GYPSUM WALLBOARD LAYER
'EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

(NBC)

NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN
FASTEN TO COLUMN WITH

(2) 16d NAILS (NBC)

2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN
NAILERS FASTENED TO
COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d
NAILS EVENLY SPACED
(NBC)

I
I

.

A FFE=100"+8"

A %

SR TRAR

?

CONCRETE BRACKET —

L_———CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC)

(SEE DETALLS ON
SHEET 123)

.ot
$Ax'

(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 123)

T T~

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9,/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:
TYPICAL SECTION "C"

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
142

SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24°x36” PAPER

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE ___ By

e i,




Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-150-SHEAR-A-2.dwg

2x6 WALL GIRTS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING N
COLUMN

BUILDING COLUMN
SHEAR TRUSS

R

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

2x6 WALL GIRTS—r

BUILDING COLUMN

SEQN: 23382 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484

FROM: ZEW Qty: 1

Truss Label: SA9-11-4X17-8-8SHEAR2650

Cust: R7054 JRef:1WZ070540008 T2901
DrwNo: 294.20.1321.52990
DEH / AHF 10/20/2020

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

-

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" O.C.
OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

R B |

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO

-

e Bl

BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

AT CORNER COLUMN

——#1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN
COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4"x.120 GUN NAILS AT 2" O.C.

~— BUILDING COLUMN

DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
2650 # ( 283,30 pif ) along top chord, from either

Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

5; ¥11°4 l
954
TOP
=01z, 5 =5x7
= 4X7
=47 ¥ s =47
FOREMAN NOTE: >
TO ENSURE PROPER a1 G = T enr
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR . -0
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP CROLEN { Carons
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON IV [0 U
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY )
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING =axs v =
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION 4. -
24X7 Hl.XJ‘x 7
210X12 s5X7
BOTTOM '
—va—
9112 '
T2
iy §ea
Loading Criteria (psf) {Wind Criteria Snow Criteria (Pg,Ptin PSF) |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Beactlons (ibs) )
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA PP Deflectionin loc L/defl LAt Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Speed: Pf: NA Ce:NA  [VERT(LL): 0008 B 999 240 |Loc R+ /R- /Rh [Rw /U /RL
BCLL:  0.00 Enclosure: Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 |E 103 /- /31 1261 J242 11313
BCDL:  1.00 Risk Cetegory: Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.096B - - (W 103 [ /31 /326 /307 /1312
DesLd. 3.00 A, HORZ(TL): 0096 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Tceg'l, o Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  BrgWidth=55 Min Req = 5.5
Soffitt  2.00 BEDE: IBC 2015 Max TC CSI:  0.046 ‘é"ea E‘fgs"é'i"x :rfaﬁ b x:? Req= 5.5
- B 3 o n Il ace.
Load Duration: 1.60  IMWFRS Parallel Dist: TPLSIE: 201.4 NEKBR G512 1.969 Membgrs not listed haveg forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" C&C Dist a: Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  |Max Web CSI: 1.000 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Loc. from endwall: FT/RT/PT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
GCpi: Plate Type(s):
Wind Duration: WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 [A-B 2629 -2631
Lumber Loading

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.

Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5,
connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record.

W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End
Bracing Case 1: 2650 28330 TC 0.29 965

direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D 1325 -

1325

2650 28330 BC 0.29 9.65 Webs Tens.Comp.

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Webs  Tens. Comp.

(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

“‘“nlmu,,,’

SNeoONs,

SYvs DAUCE ALAN %% Yy
FELDMANN 3D /

T OE2609 C\Ig3
%", ST.LOUS \‘s‘$’§

length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent A-F 2388 -
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. bottom chord live load applied per IBC-15 section A-M 3528 -
1607. E-J 2424 -
In lieu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc E-K 3405 -
F-G 1680 -

See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing G-H 780
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This H-1 1011 -
design applies to both open wall and enclosed wall 1-J 1911 -
buildings. K-0O 3422 -

2398
3528
2434
3405
1689
-789
1020
1920
3422

CHOOLWOTO=Z

3544 -3544
3435 -3435
3658 -3558
1989 -1998
1634 -1643
734 -743
2534 -2543
1089 -1098

R )

<ow-HcCcOOT

“ APPROVED FOR CONSTRUC

BY

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:
SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "A"

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
150

SHEET SCALE: NTS

N [NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

g
Ve, ORXT
et nererth O
e DATE
YUy, ) "i?.ﬁ snL\““\\‘\\
10/20/2020

“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
**IMPORTANT™* FURNISH THIS DL?]AWlNhG TOALL Cﬁ)NTRAng'OFTS lN%L%JDlNG ‘LH’EIIINS'I}']ALILERS
ire ext in fabricating, ing, shipping, il i racing. . Refer to follow | st editi f BCSI (Buildi
s R e e
- Unless noted otherwise, shal @ a pro|
cRg j ing, Pm M y Wi ssﬁglﬂwav B 3 %é‘él sections és?\éfoe Bpe

=2

attachec n'qxd cejling. fo:ations shown for permanent lateral re raLnt of web raqn%nstalled per j 10,
as applicable. Apply Fates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on the Joinf Details, unless noted otherwise. Refer to
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information.

Alpine, a division of ITW Buijlding Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing, any failure to build the
(,nP_ss?n conformance with KNSIH‘ gl 1,p%r for handljgg, shi Flng,. mstaﬁaﬁon.a d bre}gn)g'} o?gusses,. seal oq_thpsgdra\xjp or cover page
listing this drawu;?, indicates acceptance of professional ,enane 3ring responsibl t%so elyfor the design shown. The suitabi u% and use of this
drawing for any sfructure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2.

For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.orq; AWC: awc.org

A
ALPINE

ANITW COMWANY
514 Earth City Expressway
Suite 242
Earth City, Missouri 63045

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-151-SHEAR-B-1.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

T—2x6 WALL GIRTS

BUILDING COLUMN

¥ SHEAR TRUSS

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT CORNER COLUMN

(2) 2x8 VERTICALS UP
TO EAVE HEIGHT AND

ATTACHED TO

COLUMN/VERTICAL WITH
10d NAILS STAGGERED

AT 127 0.C.

SHEAR TRUSS

2x8 VERTICAL UP TO BOTTOM OF
MONO TRUSS ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH 10d NAILS AT 12" O.C.

BUILDING COLUMN
{7 2x6 WALL GIRTS
T
X

ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING
COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/27x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

T

-

PRI ]

e

e

_i;\/\_
,_T/\_

|l RS

-

AT BUILDING COLUMN

——#1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN

COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/47x.120 GUN NAILS AT 2" 0.C.

1— BUILDING COLUMN

DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2'x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

SEQN: 489570 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef:1WYS70540003 T2898
FROM: MJS Qty: 1 . DrwNo: 262.20.0940.06710
Truss Label: $B9-6-12X18-4-8SHEAR2550 I FK 09/18/2020
g 96712
90712
=10X12 TOP =5X7
A
T N| \
\ N
FOREMAN NOTE: \ \
TO ENSURE PROPER \ N
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR § §
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP 3\ \
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON § §
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY § §
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING § §
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION \ \
4 & §
=iox12 =7
BOTTOM
12—
894 |
934
Plates 4X7 Unless Noted E ;,,
Loading Criteria (psf) Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF)  {Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum _Reactlons (Ibs) ]
TCLL: 1.00 Pg:NA  Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflection in loc L/defl Li# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Pf: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL: 0.006 B 999 240 |Lcc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL:  0.00 LuNA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.006 B 999 180({E 93 /- 121 1283 /266 /1264
BCDL: 1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.100 B - -{D 99 [ 121 /349 /331 /1264
DesLd: 3.00 HORZ(TL): 0100 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  Brg Width=3.5 Min Req = 3.5
Soffitt  2.00 IBC 2018 MaxTCCSI:  0.042 gear?r:gsVéliff;?'ﬁ - M’;n Req= 3.5
ion: TPI Std: 2014 Max BC CSI:  0.987 ! are.afgic surace.
Load Duration: 1.60 d . ; ax . Members not listed have forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  |Max Web CSI: 1.000
3 /10(10)/4(0) Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
FTIRT/PT.ZO(;O) Chords Tens.Comp.
Plate Type(s):
WAVE VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2529 -2531
Lumber Loading

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5,

W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Bracing Case 1: 2550 283.99 TC 0.29 9.27 Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80% 2550 283.99 BC 029 9.27 Webs _Tens.Comp. Webs  Tens. Comp.
length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun A-F 2388 -2397 L-P 3470 -3470
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. A-L 3454 -3454 O0-C 3478 -3478
See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing E-J 2626 -2635 P-C 3482 -3482
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. E-K 3451 -3451 c-u 2160 -2169
This designs applies to both open wall and F-G 1678 -1687 S-T 1638 -1647
enclosed wall buildings. G-H 776 -785 S-B 736 -745
H-1 1020 -1029 T-C 2540 -2549
1-J 1922 -1931 u-v 1258 -1267
K-0 3465 - 3465
oM s/
1
e
&g
5 o F
NI NS e
AT , STRUCTION
N, 91 W Y |
"///u,(,),ﬁ,l},‘ﬁn\\\‘\\ A P P RQV E D F O R G OIN
WI COA #2902-011 DATE _ . BY ___
09/18/2020

Truss transfers a maximum
2550 # ( 283.99 plf ) along

direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and

horizontal load of
top chord, from either

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
Chords Tens.Comp.

E-D 1275 -1275

connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record.
Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End

Erusses require extreme care in fabricaling, handlinfg.

omponent Safety Information, by TPl an or

I -Unless noted otherwise, top chord shall have prope

nqld celﬁn?. Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of webs shall have brac_m{g in
Y

bracaﬂgdpe,r BCS|
i lates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on the Join

attacl
as applicabl

e. App

“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
*IMPORTANT* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
shipping, installing and bracing. . Refer to and follow the Ialtlest edition of BCSI (Building

| SBCA)

safety practices rFnor to performing these functions.
attached structural shea,(hlng and bollorréchorq shalghave a propefly
stal CSI 33, B7, or B10,

Installe

lled per B
Details, unless no

drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information.

Alpine, a division of ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be res,

truss in conformance with ANSI/TPI 1, or for hfandljng, ship%lggﬁ installagon an(d bracin

listing this drawin
drawing for any s

?, indicates acceptance of professional engi
ructure is the responsibility of the Building
For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org

ng responsibli

onsible for any deviation from this drawing, any failure to build the
A seal on this d

of trusses.

solely Tor the design shown. The suitability and use of this
esigner per ANSI/TPI 1 Séc.2.

rs shall provide tempora

sections
ted otherwisé. Refer to

AL PINE

ANTTW COMPANY
514 Earth Cily Expressway
Suite 242

is drawing or cover page

Earth City, Missouri 63045

— T~
CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

=
o
=
<C
i
O u
= e
(a4
< e
= 2
< =
R
g 8 =2 g
| [a4 I.I_.I
— w O E a
o >0
=0 = (O]
I BT 5 g
5 = ) O
giz= % 2
O8%% & g
w U Izlli—' g
Zl—El—ougﬁjnﬁ
§Dﬂmﬁfu_|‘"><2*"
<C O(pLD= < v
5 UZMEOZE
HUHI\DE‘IEI
SO SCabL5¥Yn
o a o 7]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
151

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-152-SHEAR-C-1.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING

COLUMN

X /—SHEAR TRUSS

BERRE A

MONO TRUSS
2x4 NAILERS “‘\‘
|
il
T

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BUILDING COLUMN

MONO TRUSS

2x4 NALERS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING

COLUMN

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT BUILDING COLUMN

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

=T =<1

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING —
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

[ ey

| el B

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO

;”\/\__

gw—ﬁ“ SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN

COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/4'x.120 GUN NAILS AT 2" O.C.

\/\__

T—BUILDING COLUMN

/DOUBLE 1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

ENDWALL SHEA

R TRUSS SECTION

SEQN: 489573 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef: 1WYS70540003 T2899
FROM: MJS Qty: 1 % DrwNo: 262.20.0943.33180
Truss Label: SC10-1-8X18-4-8SHEAR2550 !/ FK 09/18/2020
FOREMAN NOTE:
TO ENSURE PROPER
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR g
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP T
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON =25
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY YA“ =
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING =
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ®)
TE =25X4 =4x7 D
=8 BOTTOM
— 1018 ———|
977 8971
s 910"
"8 "8
"8 ﬁo-re
Loading Criterla (psf) Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF) |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Reactions (ibs) ]
TCLL:  1.00 Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflection in loc Lidefl Li# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Pf: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL): 0.008 B 999 240 {Loc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL: 0.00 Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 (E 105 /- 163 1252 /233 /1207
BCDL: 1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.099 B - -|D 106 /[ 163 /313 /294 /1206
DeslLd: 3.00 HORZ(TL): 0.099 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E Brg W!dth =3.5 Min Req = 3.5
Soffitt  2.00 IBC 2015 MaxTC CSI:  0.044 D BrgWidth=35 ~ MinReq=35
: : : i Bearings E & D are a rigid surface.
Load Duration: 1.60 TPIStd: 2014 Max BC CSl:  0.990
. . ’ . Members not listed have forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  |Max Web CSI:  1.000 3
pacing ) S GEONA(D Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
FT/RT/PT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Ghords Tems Goms:
Plate Type(s):
WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 [A-B 2504 -2509
Lumber Loading

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W8,W15 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Bracing

(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%
length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. .

Plating Notes

All plates are 3X5 except as noted.

See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing
attachment and bottom chord bracing details.

This designs applies to both open wall and
enclosed wall buildings.

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of
2550 # ( 267.25 plf ) along top chord, from either

direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and

connections are to be designed by Engineer of Reco
Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End
Case 1: 2550 267.25 TC 029 9.83
2550 267.25 BC 0.29 9.83

W

%
.§’>
N
N

o L T
I O
\\

/,,/ II/VGE’;? seo®
Ut

WI COA #2902-011
09/18/2020

rd.

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTIO
DATE

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.

E-D 1275 - 1275

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs)

Webs Tens.Comp. Webs Tens. Comp.
A-F 2340 -2343  AA-AD 3436 -3436
A-S 3404 -3405 AC-AG 3318 -3318
E-Q 2378-2387 AD-AH 3436 -3436
E-R 3260 -3262 AG-AK 3318 -3318
F-G 2022 -2032  AH-AL 3435 -3436
G-H 1666 -1676  AK-C 3346 -3347
H-1 1310 -1319 AL-C 3477 -3477
I- 953 -9%63 C-AU 1957 -1966
J-K 597 -607 AO-AP 697 -706
L-M 462 -472 AP-AQ 1053 -1063
M-N 819 -828 AQ-AR 1409 -1419
N-O 1175 -1185  AR-AS 1766 -1775
O-P 1531 - 1541 AS-AT 2122 -2132
P-Q 1888 -1897 AT-C 2478 -2488
R-U 3323 -3322  AU-AV 1600 -1610
S-W 3443 -3443 AV-AW 1244 -1253
u-Yy 3317 -3317 AW-AX 838 -897
W-AA 3437 -3437  AX-AY 531 -541
Y-AC 3318 -3318

BY

“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
**|IMPORTANT** FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

russes require ext{eme care in fabrica(irr:g,ggeggno} sSI;i

omponent Safety Information, by TP al

ely practices

rior to performing these functions.

bracing A)er BCSI. Unless noted otherwise, top chord shall have roper@ attached structuLaI sheathing a%dp%?téo&

attach
as applicable. App

rigid ceilin?. Locations shown for permanent lateral restraint of
y plates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on the Join

webs shall have bracing installe

drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information.

Alpine, a division of ITW. Buildinﬂ_Components Group Inc. s

S C v Pl 1, or for handling, shi
listing this drawing, indicates acceptance of professional en
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building

{russ in conformance with ANS|

For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org

esigner per ANSI/T|

Pping, installing and bracing. . Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
th Installers shall provide temporal

chord

hall not be res?onsible for any deviation from this drawing, any failure to build the

ping,_ installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawi

&}neermg respon5|b|hl¥|s?l§ly 02r the design shown. The suitabi
€c.2,

shall
| sections B3, B7.
etails, unless noted otherwise.

i

ave a pr
dr890,”
Refer to

e N
ALPINE
514 Earth Cily Expressway
Suite 242
Earth City, Missouri 63045

or cover page
and use of gms

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:

SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
152

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:

FOR 24x36" PAPER

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED




Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-153-SHEAR-D-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

SEQN: 23384 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 . Cust: R7054 JRef:1WZO70540008 T2902 4\
FROM: ZEW Qty: 1 s DrwNo: 294.20.1303.36857
Truss Label: SD10-1-8X17-8-8SHEAR2650 DEH / AHF 10/20/2020
g BUILDING CORP.
> 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
TOP
VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550
=10X12(") E‘;;)U .4;1)(7
_ A B =5X7 DRAWN BY: ZIESE
i _ DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
FOREMAN NOTE: PLAN REVISIONS:
TO ENSURE PROPER —z O T e NUMBER DATE BY
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR . 1
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP £ mam € irvis 2
2x6 WALL GIRTS 2x6 WALL GIRTS AND BOTTOM NOTED ON g Y ee 3
ATTACHED TO (1) BULDING COLUMN ~ BUILDING. COLUMN ATTACHED TO (1) DIAGRAM AND VERIFY 4
PLY OF BUILDING X /-SHEAR TRUSS SHEAR TRUSS E(L)YLU% BUILDING ENDWALL GIRT SPACING ot 9 ——
COLUMN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION
e TR | e =i * - ABBREVIATIONS:
- =51 NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL » " HES = B CL SO0
AT BUILDING COLUMN AT BUILDING COLUMN
BOTHFEM—
iy B
Loading Criteria (psf) |Wind Criterla Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF)  |Defi/CSI Critetia A Maximum Reactions (Ibs) -
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA CtNA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin loc L/defl Li# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Speed: Pf: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL: 0.007 B 999 240|Loc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U [RL 5
BCLL:  0.00 Enclosure: LuzNA  CsiNA VERT(CL). 0.007 B 999 180 (E 105 /- 133 /1251 /232 /1313 o
BCDL: _ 1.00 Risk Category: Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0095B - - |W 105 /- /33 /314 /295 /1312 =
Des Ld: B e HORZ(TL): 0.095 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS <
Ld:  3.00 Mean Height: y :
NCBCLL: 20.00 S Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  Brg Width =55 Min Req = 5.5 ~
Sofitt  2.00 e IBC 2015 MaxTC CSI:  0.047 W Brg Width = 5.5 Min Req = 5.5 (@
ot il BCDL: : A s Bearings E & W are a rigid surface. -
Load Duration: 1.60  |MWFRS Parallel Dist: Rkl 2 UmBGOsE s Members not listed have forces less than 375# = E{)
Spacing: 12.0" C&C Dist a: Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  [Max Web CSI: 1.000 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs) [a'd o
Loc. from endwall: FT/RT/PT:20(20)/40(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp. <C o-
GCpi: Plate Type(s): AB 2608 2601 - %
ENDWALL TRUSS Wind Duration: WAVE, HS . VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 = 4 I-U-)- = 2 5
Lumber Loading —p Bk = = =
Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of C}? i g“"? OtC hiord Forcos Par Piy{(hn} ! 8 5 ﬂ
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0F; 2650 # ( 277.73 plf ) along top chord, from either oiEh ene ol &) o 3 3
v Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5, direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D 1325 -1325 —_ o _T
W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E; connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record. — o I: I.I_.I
BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Stat End o) (a)
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING i |41 SP 246 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN Bracing Case 1: 2650 27773 TC 029 0.83 Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (lbs) [a'd =A _; 0]
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NALLS ;a COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM (b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80% 2650 27773 BC 028 8.83 Webs TonsComp. Wehe Tens. Comp: L g ' co =
/\ CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent A-F  2344-2353 M-P 3515 -3515 = 0N < E -o' O
f TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR (0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. l;gggm chord live load applied per IBC-15 section A-M 3499 -3499 O-C 3410 -3410 5 g T = ~ §
¢ 2 3/47x.120 GUN NALS AT 2" 0.C Ecd -z PL DY -5A oakx X o
I ’ e Inlieu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc E-K  3380-3380 C-U 1955 -1964 N 2 — g (=) %
F-G  1649-1659 S-T 1601 -1611 i 3
EBEG%NTSRUVﬁ?HAyO%CHNEA?LSTOATBLg’E D(])Ng & See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing G-H 767 -777 S-B 719 -729 = = E I.I_. % E 8 i 2
! ek ¢ attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This H-1 988 -998 T-C 2484 -2493 Sy GELDY L sH
OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C. |4 design applies to both open wall and enclosed wall 1-J 1871 - 1880  U-V 1072 -1082 5 < = g Qo <
L buildings. K-O 3397 -3397 DO 8~ % = = 5
3R SnEbaodE
T E-ET"3757
|| T—BUILDING COLUMN PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
/—DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT SHEET NUMBER:
: BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO 1 5 3
X 2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
A SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C. =& SHEET SCALE: NTS
OR 3 1/2"x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C. e _.,qg .
2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO 0‘%”"’\\@“@ ESEET SCALE DESIGNED
UILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS 0, SIOR AL D & QT i
BUIL ( ) iy APPR()VED FOR CO f\}(\.) { RUCTIO!Q FOR 24”X36” PAPER
1012012020 DATE BY
*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION “IMPORTANT" FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRAGTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS -
E%‘r?p%%é%?‘%%"re‘i?{ﬁ%’?m?s’grif‘é,?br"&?,é'ﬂ‘g's"sa&d“:%rZa'fé?'y"gfa'&?'c%s'"%??m eHOInG Thase fanciona et e S Do TaA
braCéRg éaer BCSJ. Unless noted otherwise, top chord shall have Prqpe attached structural sheathing and bottom chord shall haée a prgpe y
attachéd rigid cellm?. Locations shown for permanent lateral restrajnt of webs shall hav%brac_m installed per BCSI sections B3, B7, or B10,
as applicable. Apply plates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on the Joinf Detalils, unless noted otherwise. ~Refer to :
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information. ALPI N E
Alpine, a division of ITW. Builldé'nﬂ_gomponents Group Inc. sha)l not be res?onsib!g for any deviation !roT this drawing, any failure to build the ANITW COMPANY
truss in conformance with ANSI/TPI 1, or for handling, shi Flng,. installation and bracing of trusses. A seal on this drawlP(g or cover page 514E .
listing this drawing, indicates acceptance of professional ,enane 21ing reSpOl’rl\?éblll% solely Tor the design shown. The suitabilify and use of this 4 Earth City Expressway
drawing for any sfructure is the responsibility of the Building'Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Sec.2. Suite 242 .
For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org Earth City, Missouri 63045




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-160-DAMD-1.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:45 AM

EXTEND FIRST SHEET OF ROOF STEEL
3/4” PAST EDGE OF ENDWALL TRUSS
AND ATTACH AT PAN AREA TO PURLIN
BLOCKING WITH WOOD GRIPS AT 6" 0.C.

PREPAINTED FABRAL
[ ROOF STEEL

/L

PREPAINTED FABRAL ROOF STEEL

ATTACH ROOF STEEL AT PAN AREA

TO PURLIN BLOCKING WITH

(4) WOOD GRIPS PER EACH BLOCK

I 1

WITH (2) 20d NALLS

2x4 LEDGER BOARD
ATTACHED TO TRUSS

WITH (2) STAGGERED ROWS
OF 10d NALS AT 4” 0.C.

ENDWALL TRUSS

GABLE DETAIL

AT PORCH AT MAIN BUILDING
EXTERIOR STEEL———~
(BEYOND) /
~1——DOOR FRAME !
BUILDING !
LANDING SURFACE T0 HANDICAP THRESHOLD \ 7
MATCH FLOOR LEVEL \ \ A
AT DOOR THRESHOLD N\ :
: /| L FFE=10040" ¢ g
i S EXTERIOR o
| j { PAVED LANDING 8
[ — (NOT BY CLEARY)
EXTERIOR PAVED LANDING (NOT BY CLEARY)
~SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING 1/4” PER 60" MIN. WITH 3068

FOOT MAXIMUM
—~MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION SHALL
NOT EXCEED 1/4" PER FOOT

HANDICAP THRESHOLD AT EXTERIOR LANDINGS

[ T
\
\—2x6 NESTED PURLIN 2x4 PURLIN
END-NAIL TO TRUSS

e

24 PURLIN BLOCKING
ATTACHED TO TRUSS
WITH (2) 40d NALS

TOP CHORD OF
ENDWALL TRUSS

GABLE DETAIL

,

#12x3/47 STITCH SCREW WITH

NEOPRENE WASHER PLACED ALONG

ROOF PANEL LAPS AT SPECIFIED
SPACING AND LOCATIONS

o 3 : AT
b 2
ot VRS

72" MIN. WITH 4068

MINIMUM LANDING DIMENSIONS

AT ALL ACCESSIBLE DOORS

SEE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS

2x4 FLY-RAFTER

ATTACHED TO TRUSS
NAIL FLY-RAFTER g ngCE Z)BBO(Sng%S
THRU COLUMN WITH SPA

(1) 20d NAL END-NALL FLY-RAFTER
W (1) 20d NALL

THRU FIRST PURLN

SIMPSON CS18 GALV.
STRAPPING ATTACHED TO
TOP CHORD OF TRUSS
WITH (5) 10dx1 1/2°
NAILS AT EACH S|

&SET AS FAR FROM
OLUMN AS POSSIBLE)

T——BUILDING COLUMN

TOP CHORD OF

CLEARSPAN TRUSS

ATTACH BRACE TO 2x4
LOWER CHORD STABIUZER
WITH (2) 10d NALS

ooma oo or——JF
CLEARSPAN TRUSS

ROOFLINE X-BRACING DETAIL

FLY-RAFTER CONNECTION DETAIL

END-NAIL BRACE T0
TOP CHORD OF TRUSS
WITH (1) 20d NAL AND
TOE-NAIL TO TOP CHORD
WITH (1) 10d NAL

/2x4 PURLIN

U

ATTACH BRACES TOGETHER
WITH (1) 10d NAL

2x4 LOWER CHORD
STABIUZER

\M\END—NNL BRACE T0

BOTIOM CHORD OF TRUSS
WITH (1) 20d NAIL AND
TOE-NAIL T0 BOTTOM CHORD

X—BRACING IS ATTACHED TO LOWER CHORD STABILIZER
SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR X—BRACE LOCATIONS

WITH (1) 10d NAL

POSITIONED FOR FORWARD APPROACH

§2 SPF SINGLE ENDWALL
VERTICAL WITH LUMBER
TO MATCH COLUMN SIZE

ENDWALL TRUSS

ATTACH 2x6 JACKBRACE:

T0 COLUMN WITH (5)
20d NALS

3-PLY 2x6 BUILDING

COLUMN TO EAVE HEIGHT

#2 SPF SINGLE ENDWALL
VERTICAL WITH LUMBER
TO MATCH COLUMN SIZE

ENDWALL TRUSS

ATTACH 246 JACKBRACE
70 COLUMN WITH (5)
20d NALS

3-PLY 2x8 BUILDING—1
COLUMN TO EAVE HEXGHT

\~N0 STITCH SCREWS REQUIRED
IN NON-SHADED AREAS

STITCH SCREWS REQUIRED IN
SHADED AREA "A™ AT 127 0.C. AND
IN SHADED AREA "B" AT 24” 0.C.

CONSTRUCTION

STITCH SCREW TO NEXT STEEL LAP
BEYOND REQUIRED DISTANCE FROM
ENDWALL OF BUILDING

FORMAN NOTE:

STITCH SCREW DETAIL

AT ROOF STEEL

ATTACH EACH PURUN TO TRUSS
AT BOTH SIDES OF JACKBRACE
LOCATION WITH (1) 60d NAL
AND TOE-NAL WITH (1) 10d
NAL

4

2x6 JACKBRACE

<+-NORTH-—

USE (6) 20d NALS
0R (12
SPUCED SPLASH PLANK

STEEL PANEL LAP

#10 WOOD GRIP SCREW WITH
NEOPRENE WASHER AND MINIMUM
17 FRAMING PENETRATION

USE (2) 20d NALS

=N

OR (3) GUN NALLS AT
CONTINUOUS WALL GIRTS
AND EAVE PURLINS

AT ALL INTERMEDIATE FRAMING: SCREWS 9" 0.C.

N

USE (4) 20d NALS
OR (6) GUN NAILS AT —]
SPLICED WALL GIRTS
AND EAVE PURLINS

GUN NAILS AT

AT ALL STEEL PANEL ENDS: SCREWS BOTH SIDES OF RIB

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

NOTE: PAN NAILS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR PANEL
END FASTENERS WHEN CONCEALED BY FLASHING

GRAND RIB 3 STEEL ATTACHMENT DETAIL

2x4 PURLIN

ATTACH JACKBRACE TO TOP
CHORD OF TRUSS WITH HUS26
JOIST HANGER BY SIMPSON

(SET JOIST HANGER UPSIDE-DOWN)

TE 2x6 JACKBRACE TO TOP

r x
e 0
X
USE (3) 20d NNsz
OR (6) GUN NALS AT 1
CONTINUOUS SPLASH PLANK e 5
I
/l .
NOTE: 20d NALLS TO BE RING SHANK HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED !
GUN NAL ALTERNATE = 0.131x3 1/2 RS-TIN =2
NOTE: SPLASH PLANK AT BRACING LOCATIONS REQUIRE / X
ADDITIONAL FASTENERS (SEE BRACING DETAIL SHEET)
x
STANDARD WALL FRAMING NAILING
X
x|x:x:
|
ATTACH TRUSS T0 ————rx;x:x: X f—— ATTACH TRUSS TO
CORNER COLUMN WITH xixix! CORNER COLUMN WITH
(13) 20d NALS | (12) 20d NALS
x:xlxl 1x x
Xl |
o -
T
[}
X1 1X| X X
§1 5P 2x6x12” HeR x T— 1 SP 2u6x12°
BEARING BLOCK BEARING BLOCK
ATTACHED TO COLUMN ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (3) 20d NALS WITH (3) 20 NALS
BUILDING COLUMN BUILDING COLUMN

CHORD OF TRUSS WITH STEEL
BANDING / ATTACH BANDING
TO TOP AND BOTTOM OF
JACKBRACE WITH (4) 10d NAILS

ﬁ-—— CLEARSPAN TRUSS

\——HOLD JACK BRACE 4" ABOVE

NAIL 1x4 STIFFENER TO
2x6 JACKBRACE WITH
10d NALS AT 12" 0C.

JACKBRACE DETAIL

AT 2x6 ENDWALL COLUMNS

THE PLANE OF ANY POTENTIAL
CEILNG LINERS

CLEARSPAN ENDWALL MONO TRUSS
TO COLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL
AT BOTH ENDWALLS

Ix}
x|
m— s
1
TOP CHORD OF

PLAN REVISIONS:

ATTACH EACH PURLIN T0 TRUSS
AT BOTH SIDES OF JACKBRACE
LOCATION WITH (1) 60d NAL
aNNIi TOE-NALL WITH (1) 10d

2x6 JACKBRACE

WITH (4) 10d NALS

2x4x12" BEARING BLOCK
ATTACHED TO JACKBRACE _ _

NAIL 1x4 STIFFENER TO
2x6 JACKBRACE WITH

2x4 PURUN

ATTACH JACKBRACE TO TOP
CHORD OF TRUSS WITH HUS26
JOIST HANGER BY SIMPSON

JOIST HANGER UPSIDE-DOWN)

TIE 246 JACKBRACE TO TOP
CHORD OF TRUSS WITH STEEL
BANDING / ATTACH BANDING
T0 TOP AND BOTTOM OF
JACKBRACE WITH (4) 10d NAILS

ﬂ‘— CLEARSPAN TRUSS

HOLD JACK BRACE 4" ABOVE
THE PLANE OF ANY POTENTAL
CEILING LINERS

10d NAILS AT 127 O.C.

JACKBRACE DETAIL

AT 2x8 ENDWALL COLUMNS

DATE e

ATTACH TRUSS T0 ——~
CORNER COLUMN WITH
(7) 204 NALS

ENDWALL TRUSS
ATTACHED TO
COLUMN WITH
(4) 20d NALS

#1 SP 2x6x12”
BEARING BLOCK

ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (3) 20d NALS

BUILDING COLUMN————

#2 SPF SINGLE:
ENDWALL VERTICAL

2x4 BEARING BLOCK (SCRAP)
OR TRUSS VERTICAL
ATTACHED TO COLUMN WITH
(8) 20d NALS

BOTTOM CHORD OF
ENDWALL TRUSS
ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (5) 20d NAILS

2x6 BEARING
BLOCK ATTACHED
T0 COLUMN WITH
(4) 20d NALS

STRUCTURAL ENDWALL TRUSS TO
COLUMN CONNECTION DETAIL

AT BOTH ENDWALLS

TRUCTION
D FOR CONSTRUCT!
APPROVE ¢

s i A b

NOTE:
SEE SHEET 142 FOR STRUCTURAL

ENDWALL TRUSS FASTENING AT 1 HR

FIRE_BARRIER

+—BUILDING COLUMN

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
= BY CLEARY SUB

BCS

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

9
> 2
E ]
3 =
O 3
m i
w O =
250 o
=0 =
= =
EEN
n
1 T it} =
s EERR2E3
o 0]
O PESERcE
SO g8abkgeun
o o m [77]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

160

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




8 SWVY9VIQ SSMIL D
I
N >
o o' 3 2] .
S 1 | § ANVN 1334 | L]
[vull B .o 8 .e —
3] > - - -
H olg g |2 HOYOd ANV Nv31 HLIM .8-0¢ X ,,0-08 X ,0-0p [ e [ (9 0=
B 2 . fa) —_—
=T || 2 asonane (SIS olg| D o
-~
-~ W N = - 1 = =
Cl:z8[slEE ALNNOD ¥O0O0Qd - IM "AVE NOIOUNIS i =L
Z 158 |9 o|LS T w O A
w @
Ll HENEE 3NNIAY HLYT HYON 216 | S |1 2
= .o
= . =) Ll -~
= EREEE 'SSTUAAY 3LIS 103roud | N|E  |& Lt =
& o de] %) «©
2123122 |= 5 a m T
UJR1:E 5| B NV3dIAVHO 1¥VNLS - "OTTYIINFO SV IA |~ i 5 M
4 sEl=zlzl B[~ : T >
2> 1Z(5] |2 -JWVN 103r0¥ud n oD =
e — N
S70¢0 prosm A a3 oS oMY 0 ] 20T ;
T Ens o firq 8 J0) Dupmasp)
famooastcy K10 3 p1S SIS S pee oyt uO) i
lln_&J 53_32535@@. _ﬂaocﬂmmu. 20 hosuscboS KIBNa K T A
] “suonmod
= T et TR TIE B e IO T .
e Cria
PO j30, o & K Pie By s uf sowary,
SYITIV.LSNI SHL ONIGNTON] SHOLOYHINGD TIV OL ONIMYHQ SIHL HSINSNY  eel NYLHOC Mlee
IONIMYNO SHLNO STLON TIV MOTIOS ONV V3N ONINUYM..
‘dwo) 'suel  sqopy < vl sqopy  [10-Z06ZH YOO IM
(sq1) A1t Jod 98004 Qe winwpxeny o
POTOPUS pUR M LSO LOq O} sendde LOEep Syl
©0- 8Zk  L-A  Sor- 0L “B[RI0P DUIRQ PIOD WOROQ PUB JUSUATTR
o0z o5 AM R 5 Buppoq Joj sBupwp ‘40D SupIng Amer) oeg.
[ M-X  oE- o
- 5 4 0,97
®y- 0L X-A  S19- 82 © DL 808 &4 sund een seuRd RN O N U]
o3 SU0L SO0 ‘GWogTIL suping =
(sq1) Kid Jod 882,04 a0y Y0 i *UBieep JSqUIBW @
. RUOHPPe HAMN Lo peseq
we- g 1S Sm- v AT % é...........nv S m s .io_”ﬁ Boocst]
ov- &  S-¥ - 005 1, 19N GOSN W —
- 0% O-d - S®  H-© g™
Si5- &z d-0  sis- 9z w.m [ — C
" 2 O-N - /% - 1100
- 05 N1 or- Ser a-2 0°1/00°0 Bupn peo) pecuwEqUN Joj peutisep seni L
RS- S® 1N - ol 0-8 Bupe —
B T I e ] R
(901) Aid Jed 903204 pioyd do) UMUKy “sbeuwep sord M
#SLE UBL) $30{ 500U0) BASY PERY 10U RIOQUION gﬂﬁﬁggdﬁﬂﬁu
‘so84ine pibl ® o 5 [epece srtal &
YE 7 AV 'MY 'NV 'SY 'Y supeeg BupueH ‘semd 0§ PasepEUCO Jou seTsans BurpueH m..b
§'t = boy um sS=uPmti va *Poyou 98 Yo 1 Xy ax sewerd Iv =
...wums: n._.gﬁ zv SN Bupeid —~ Y
') = ey um 99mPM B AY
- = boy umy S'L=pmaig XV 89S = 430U OOK] '30'ZH00NE dS OLXZ 29PIS RY O o
S -“mn_: nmngﬁki 297¢ -:E!iﬂﬂdéo«.ml&“&u%ﬂoﬁv@«» (D]
- u = PN )
PR OWELWINEN 28 5 vz o
T Ty g e o
't = boy upy g9=PMiig SY k
9'h =bey umy §'g = yipm 0vg Y sequm O
SHAMN U0 poseq SUORRRI PUM | L4°YZ00'Y00'40'4Z JOA MW 3AVMSH 09'} :UORRING PUA
o4 S8 v 4 4 1901 V@ (s)odA) ey 910 %00 L
e v i q urzv (OAOL)OLAOZIOT: L/ Ly 4 Auy ‘rempue way 07|
““ otn.“ % N N oﬂw»« Y550 IS0 QOM | oN e doy V.26 ™ WA 070 0’8y :Bupeds D
14 o 4 sIYmMY 020 1S3 98 XN vz TSIl FNAOIARERL U] gy wopung peo)
1o S A 4 OELAY 0Z0  iSOOLXEN skoz oal Moenny 0T wes L
44 ey o 4 sy 07 ey deary 30poD Buping| gy 000 STIOBON) >
o e IR i o uyLuv| - - Q9200 (LWZHOH| N o__" n_xm-.: o'y :pi%eq|
4 4 e K o eorsY(- - @900 ATVZUOH| YN uopeing mous 1) Ao yen 00’0 71008 O
0z 9w L5 4 4 F90L MV (08} ees ¥ 5500 :(10)LNEA| W wNim| pes1d temopuz) 000 T8|
T NI RSl W] W] 90 oo7|0rC 608 ¥ #t00 ATVINBA[ WN:eD YN | gty :peeds o0y 1oL R (SR
ApeInuoN Apwp #1 9PM190 Y UOPAUa dd| YNGLYD WNIO  WNibd| 04-L30SY P Pun| OL'SS  TIOL f—
(s31) suopovey wniwpxen v HeuO 18oNea| B WiID wewD mous| Tpeni20 PULM| (o) Beni20 Burpeo) [a <
N A " woue A [y el [ =)
EN ohyh L 3 . [Ty i3 A
oz ¥ ¥
e m.ﬂlﬂl
b= == LM
S —
o 2
iz San
non S
Orm 4
° H X
o bom —
oon 3
Dom
anana
WUV VIS
eze | rac > a2y I
T3 e oLzt ~OLAT =3
14 b OLL
iz o
[ ura / T 1equ] senuy
LERYEryi LTSl oM . () SN NOUS
00ZL LOOOYSOLHOXS I ¥90L Y 00D YErYOLOZOZ JequmN qof b Ad| 1@vo or8} NOIS
SYOE9 PO ‘AND Wio3 BIooME "OMY ¥ g "KISNPURGs 'VOES BI01SUId) (L Woo IS am 050U} 005 UOHBLUIOJU] 910W 105 57009 pnoasIy ‘A0 Gue3 BIGOME "MV IO 0880|100 WO AIsNpUpGs 'YOES IO 15U[A] [TdL 'Wod Mfeuld[e eU[d]y [SeYjs Gom 080U} 665 UO[EULO/U] 810 J0J
vz ouns : .Ndwm 3 _m“{_ NY sod meu_no Bujpiing uu.w Jo suodsal oy st o_Su:_wn Aue 6». ucw\sﬁv vz ens .N.unw 3 _m %.MZ( hon _wcm 0/ uc_vh_._m au) Jo Ajigisuodsas ey s S:ﬁ_.:mo Aue Joj Bummeup
femssasdxa A1 e pie s jo osn puc Aygeyns oy ‘umoys uBIzop auy) is| ABios _mw:onme ueeuBS [Byoissajoid jo Gousidacoe sejEdIn] Buymelp Siu) bujs) femssoidxa AyD (o3 e *j4J osn pue w__nw._:m oy} umoys uBisop o  O[ABjos Aliglsucds: :_..Mo.mw:o_ 188040.d JO 9uB)d0228 SejEoipul ‘Buimelp S|y} Bunsi)
340 Eld abed 10A02 Jo Bu| w_uw,:o_anna 0SS! :mﬂn ul onnmuﬁs uiddiys ux_ucm Jo} Jo & _m.x._._yx iM eouelliofuod {wnnm: d d JGAOD JO Bulmelp sIyy’ o_uRK ‘5o m_.&mo IR wmufo_ e|jeisu) ‘Buiadiys Ax_.__ pU! c_owho 4§ a ISNY UM oucu::u_:& :w&m_:
Anveoymiiny ay) piing o} vinjle} Aue "Bujme.p siy} Loy} UojjBiASp AU Joj S|qisucts3) aq Jou ey ."M_ 019 Bjusuod! % ; Ifg M.LI Jo UoiSIp mo uldy Wiﬁ—ﬂ,—._n—ll_ oU} PIING o) oinie) Aue -BUphaip sid) Wou) UoNBIAGP AU J0) Biajsuo Jou [[eys “ou| dhosD sju :&Eom.mcw_. '8 M.LI JO UOISIIP & ‘auidly|
v i ofed K 0d 9] Jepuels Joj 7= s “ o g
ANId"] oysaymy ssimouo poiou ssann *SimiodLor TS ple orods NG e Torjdod Buelsthil o 856} oot 4y seisd Aty oieodts & : b OlJ0j0Y _"9SIMIOUIO pajou 530, 55._”.._%&:_c__.msm_,_mﬁwﬁw”m%%odﬁaw%_@uwgu“.um&s_%% n._;oﬁ%nm,%w« K]
( Aormhoﬂm.o SuoiRgs 1908 d pe|[gisul Bule.: o>mﬁ_w 5 sqomjo egse | Juaueue .%s,_:?ﬁmm:o%wuﬂ. c___oo piby pavoere ( 04810 4a 'ed suo Wu_mmvﬁ_ polgisu U554 ne [BYS 3qem jo julenses ﬁ_es UBUBLLIOd 10} UMOUS SUONE0] BUINEO pIbL PAUSENS
Aoy 0B 108 Skl “aorits Ssels BLRisleaia o seotond Bl T25 B st ool ) ofbibs prr=tdis el v A AR A i ol 15 (4058 gl e ha ool WIS Vs ceciss
a:_v__:mﬁ_wom Jo uonype j88}8| oL} 30:& puB 0} Jojay d_SuEn pue buyesu .m:_ %_ecn *ou| mm%.m::nm“r& ul 8Jed ol L_xa aJfhbol uvnnz.w upling) ISOH Jo UOjIPe jsole| a:_“ M0[0) pUE O} _&om i%c_wﬁn m:n.wc:_anw_ ,M:_w lys ™ _mw%m .w::L%}uw:_ 2.3 ity ivo‘og 91 £088N.]
SYITIVLSNI SHL ONIGNTONI SHOLOVHINOD 1TV OL ONIMWVHA SIHL HSINYNS  +oNVLYOdWles SHITIVLSNI IHL ONIGNTONI SHOLOVHLINOD 1TV OL ONIMYNEA SIHL HSINNNS «oLNV.LYOdNI e
IONIMY MM ﬂm zw S3LON 1TV MOT104 ONY AV3Y  «ONINYVM.s IONIMYHQ SIHL NO S3LON TIV MOT104 ANV V3N «.ONINYVM..
0z02/%1/60
TT0-Z06T# YOI IM !
528 - 1SCL N-QY  Luz-e8yk  YV-H T10-2062# YOI IM
TLET- 649 1-QY  ThLL- TR av-Z o
T 628 ¥-QY QM- pZL Z-A S
LLL- Sz av-0v  ZehZ- 628 X=A h///IJW/ Qa *00 .2 ® DL 9981q 0} sujund esn b/tz/
THL- zRL OV-BY  2UEZ- 8L A-d £25 qavism Buyeo piBy Jo speued [eamanys Jo noj u) N
. e : : £3; HY
iz v C-WY  SZaLk- 19Ek A-Q £ %hﬁ: 3 *sBuipyng [jlem pesojpue £%,
‘dwo) 'sUel  sqeAN  ‘dWoD'SUSL  Sqep £ p pUB [[8M uado yjog o) saljdde subisap siyL E . i . e
(sq1) A1d Jod 802104 qopp wnwxey %ty S 1] L “s|[ejop BUREIQ PIOYD WIOKOG PUB JUBLILOBRE 2y ‘sonjins Aladd)je m&%:._.wnoc: 4b'L=8D ‘260250
.\\\\\ “\\ 4 \A\u. ..m..v Buyeeq 10} Sumesp ‘diod Bulp|ing Aes|d 995 \\\\\ L= ‘8'0=qD ‘1as| d‘n 05=8S Uo un,wmmmm_.w&muﬁ
Y i
295+ 152 d-¥  ZS- veL n-A i i ‘uBjsop Jequiaw Y IM U0 peseq peo| mous pesus|equn Joj paubjsep ssniy
€25+ S8k M-S LeSt S8 A-M 0% [CUONIPPE Yl SYAAW UO POSEQ SPEO] PUIM )
S s L0 vee o %oa PUm P B o ooy o
7 T *810}98) P/BMOO|/PIBMPUIM *sBUIp|INg JfeM PESOPUD
‘dwo) 'suel  spoyd  ‘dwod'suel spioyd 0€°4/00°0 Bulsn pBO| Pesue|equN Joj paubISop SSNIL pue jlom uedo 410q 0 u_uJ__maLﬂcu_nou L
(sa1) Aid 4od 502104 P10y jog wnuixeW Bujproq *sjiejop BupRIq PIOYD WOROq PuUB _:gzuh:a
o Buymeq Joj Buimesp 'dio iIng Aiga|) 20g
0z9L - 26 d-0  €6E}- 825¢ I=H ‘eoepns Aeddiis pepnssqoun /1°L=B) ‘'Z6'0=5D 2168~ bIvL 4-1 089- L a-r
. ¥ 4 o ok . ) d L ‘uBjsep Joquew
ol B . B2 I o e b Ee e b9 vy 1-Q dee-eb reg 080 IBUONIPPE L} SHAMWN UO PISEQ SPRO] PUIM
see- 28l W-1  ec- 282 4-3 IM Uo paseq peo| mous pasuelequn 10} peubjsap ssnit Tdwod 'sueL  sqepy,  'dWOQ'SUSL  SQOM pUIM
" o a - (8q1) A1d 404 802104 qopy winwxew
MW ﬁ u..ﬂ wmmmT M\F.M M.m “Palou sv1dooxd gxe ose sojeld Iy ! 4 ‘SJ00B) PIRMII|/PIEMPUMM
8gel- 8258 r-1 09-5%8  0-8 soloN Bupeld SYlE-610L 1P ;000 Busn pest peoutsiaun 2 vzgunn.ﬂnw_
- . o o o & PR . vivy- 6Z8EL ©-H  /6¥P- 6ZBEL r=x L
'dwo) ‘sua)  spJoyD ‘dwod'sue] spioyd 892°¢ =Y)Bud| %90/q :30°2JO0VZ dS OLXZ ™ bivb- 623EL M-l 16¥b-6280L M-V

(sq)) A1d 40d s02104 P10y9 do) wWnwixew
#GLE URY) SSO| SI2J0) DABY PI}SI| JOU SIOQUIOW

1892'€ = YiBue| 300(q :30'2J00¥Z dS 04XZ J3PIIS 17
STHILK AdS PXT LM (TH IS PXT TLM

‘9oBJINS p|By ‘0LM'PMZM 120'2-J00¥Z dS 9XZ :SGOM

'30°2-)00¥Z dS OLXZ :05pom 1Y
130°2-007Z dS 04XZ :08pom 11
'L# dS 9T 1SqOM

‘dwo] 'suel SPIOY)  ‘dwo)'suel Spioyd
(sq1) A1d J0d se2u04 p1oys jog wnwixey

e 4y 2 "y 'N ‘X '3y sbupeog

130'2-J00YZ dS 9XZ :pI0Yd 08
'30°2-J00¥Z dS 8xZ ‘Ploya dot.

130°'2-)00¥Z dS 8XZ :pIoy3 jo8
30°2)00¥2 &S 0LX2 ;pioyp doy

S =boy uw S's=ypmbig v - p N
9'L =bexy uw S's=upmBig N dequiny goom - s 914 aubow 1 2 Joquiny
; - L6YEL - 1oLy 4-3  ievei€ay  O-8@
- = boy uw Shauypmbg | £1°9180°10'40°0Z HOA MIIA 3AVM 'SH oljeina PUM| S/EL- 018y  3-Q  900Sk<Shes  g-v | 6H'S0Z0°VI0'Z0'8L HOA MIIA SH'3AVM 'sset '} [UojEING PUIM
Sl= ”m U §'S = YIPIM “.m n :(s)edA1 ejelg R T TR T e, :(s)edAL jeld 81°0 11409
€T =boy ss=uypmbig X 3 Auy :lempuo woy} 207 E i SP. K A . Auv :|lempud woy 207,
&1 - Eoy iy et big sy . (0)w/(os)or/(0z)oz: Ld/LY/LS) el — (=) Aid 404 $03204 pioyo doy, wwixen - (o)w/(oL)orsoz)0z Ld/Ld/Ld e e o —
2E6°0 (SO qoM Xew| ON :oeg doy - GS8'0 :1SO QoM xe ON :oed doy, » 0'96 :Bupeds
SYAMWM U0 peseq SuO|iOBOL PUIM % ‘ . 2/ 0) 0 181G 19188 d SHAMW ‘1 :uoneINg peo #SL€ UBY) 50| $9010) 3ABY PaJs|| Jou JISqUISW A N B 2/4 010 15/Q [911-IBd SHAMW| Tl
015’0 SO 08 XeN vL0Z PIS IdL §1'} :uojieing peoy “18dgos = diod 5 8960  :ISD 08 XeW 9102 RIS IdL| S1°1 :uojeing peo
o €8/ €08/ - -l §564 4Y S J5d 0’9 17008 00z awos 18d595 = diedod N 2 7 sOupeeg o J3d 0'9 11008 ’ o
1§22 1004 4 veee ¥ $69'0  :1SO 0L X stozo8l J5d 'z 1100 e — = boy U ss=upmBa W €060 1SD oL XeW 510z 08l iy 00z oS
o §98l 2L/ 1 ooz | 0'Z Joped doasg ‘9po9 Bujpiing 1 0052 BIoH Uean 00'0 7TI080N — = boy Ui ss=ypmba 1 0°2 tope doeoso) :0p0 Buipiing Ve itie | oy 00'0 “T1080N
o Aew < 619 N[ - 08600 {1IZMOH VNI Didx@| —oLAr P1sed SUIMW UO poseq SUOOBRI pUIM | = = H 092'0 (TLIZMOH WNIDI D iax3 oLLy P1seq
< S22 6LOM -t < ¥eee X| - - 00900 (TVZHOH VN :uojieng mous 1 :AioBo1eD ysiy| 00'0L 11008 -/ 98Lb LZEC - | €2SL W| - - HesLo :(TVZHOH VN :Uojjzing mous| 1 :A10B0}80 Y1y 000l 1008
yoe/  €L81  YSVI o </ SS6L 3V |08l 925 O SZZ'0 :(10)LM3A| VNSO YN poso] ‘einsojous 000 1108 €9€/ 98LY/ LZ€TU 9, 7 €2SL 7| 08k 129 I £9L0 :(10)LY3A| WNiSD  WN:M " peso|D :einsojpuz 000 1108
T N7 A7 N/ u] +u 207|0v¢ ¥98 O LEVO (TMI¥IA|  YN9O YN iid ydwgiy :poeds) 00 1a0L T8/ N/ Ma7 W9/ -/ +y 907 | O¥Z 088 850 (TDLMIAl  YN:D ) YN iid ydwgiy :peeds 00 1Q0L
Awneio-uoN hneso #71 9PN 20 ujuoposyeqQ dd| VYN:LVD VNID  WNiBd| 01-L30SY ‘PIS PUM oree  TI0L Auneso-uoN Aneso #7 I9P/120] UIUOAYAA dd| WN:ILVD WNUO  WNiBd 01-230SV :PIS PUM ob'ee 0L
. (sq1) suopoeey wWnw|xew v EHOIMD 1SO/U0A|  (4Sd U1id'Bd) TloIID MOuS) OO PUIM| (39) B0y Bujpron) (sq1) suoporoy wnwixew v BHOYID ISD/)0Q|  (4Sd U1id'Bd) ER0IID MOoug| ROIID PUIM| U99) 1403140 BuiproT
k4 86¢ - o f 6.6E BT 85T whbh Zh '
W 86¢ o+ ! 2 Yz T AT T’ Zh -
¥ 8018 2 of 2 N z 2018 J Y 6,68 Y
axsin 8xXom oo 8X9m SXsi
vy My S 4 n A M X [ W 6ICISSE Em_mwwlwv_al mwwln.ﬁmwl a—n_wwd
= = —TIT = 181 = == X Il ind
z T DT = - =11 = X
° J
9 s G| rixes Pixpm Pixy= nxer M| pixrm = Sh28hn +
N = = U 2
xrm N Z v o V| o & Q= « 3 %
oiXLm ../ \igdo 4 onum 2
tH P ®
3 vy ° zr 4 8
B H §x94 3 9 8xom
Lxye | Lxr= SIO0H® SHLOHR
——rs.016 — 1
OLLOHIN
g
61€1SS ™
—
N LS f S8 1 8.0¥ 80y " Sur8 s LhSL N 1 ZHE04 95 Sulid | Sld 95 |
f 86C i S.620 ez sover OLSt T ThSL ! f 68E [ v1hS.LZ ' 8,046} ez ! "
0202/74/60 N4/ M3STIIHIFHOMYTIVMANIE-6EEL 19GE s8nL 0202/7}/60 M/ SSMIFD0BMOLS IEEOSINIE-6EVL 110qeT sanJL
0IS1E'L060'02'85Z ‘ONWQ : L ho SPW ‘WOXd 0L6CZ¥S80'0Z9ST ONMIQ . \ ko S IWOYS
L8921 £O00PSOLOAME JOUF $SOL Y A5ND $8YP0L0Z0Z H0quinN qor b Ad |18V ZhyL IND3S 8Y1L CO00VSOLOAME JOUr ¥SOL Y HND pBPPOLOZOZ 10quInN qor L :Ad |NWOD L19.8% ‘NO3S

WV 6€:01 1202/9L/.L ‘Paiuld 3jeq
Bmp*L-SSNYL-0LL-¥81¥010Z202\P8+¥0L0202\0202\ST 114 QYO L\IQI8WWOD\:| :Yjed pue sweN 3jid

elaplem _m.mco_s_ :Ag pajund



